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U19 Female Beach Flags	 Alicia Ward 
U19 Female Beach Sprint	 Alicia Ward 
U14 Male Board Race	 Max Eldon

Masters State Championships

Gold 
45 – 49 Male Double Ski	 Wayne Adams & Glenn Eldon 
45 – 49 Male 2 KM Run	 Stafford Sharpe 
45 – 49 Male Single Ski & Surf Race	 Glenn Eldon 
70+ Male Single Ski	 Robin Slattery 
170+ Single Ski Relay	 Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery 
200+ Male Beach Relay	 Stuart Cowie, Myles Kennington, Andrew Masters & Lennart Tenten
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Gold 
45-54 Female 7 KM Single Ski	 Natasha Leaversuch 
U17 Male Single Ski	 Oliver Leaversuch

SLSWA Nipper Club Achiever (U10 – U13)

2021 Nipper of the Year	 Annabel Hurst
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To promote those objectives endorsed by Surf Life 
Saving (WA.)

a)	 To promote and enforce the work of the Surf Life  
	 Saving Association, the resuscitation of the  
	 apparently drowned and the application of first aid  
	 on the beachfront between Cable Beach, Mosman 	
	 Park and Napier Street, Cottesloe. 

b)	 To carry out patrols in accordance with the  
	 regulations of Surf Life Saving (WA) and provide  
	 the necessary efficient life saving equipment.

c)	 To co-operate with other organizations in enforcing  
	 life saving methods and equipment. 

d)	 To educate the public surf awareness and current	 
	 resuscitation procedures and encourage members  
	 of the public to gain awards as permitted by Surf Life  
	 Saving (WA). 

e)	 To partake in competitions and events in all surf  
	 life saving areas and other areas permitted by  
	 Surf Life Saving (WA) and to sponsor members  
	 to complete. 

f)	 To co-operate with the Town of Cottesloe in possible  
	 improvements to beach facilities. 

In Addition: 

a)	 To acquire by purchase, exchange or otherwise  
	 whether for an estate in fee simple or for any less  
	 estate lands and tenements or real personal  
	 property or any tenure thereof, whether subject  
	 or not to any changes, or encumbrances, and to  
	 erect, replace, maintain, reconstruct, adapt and  
	 furnish any offices, buildings, or lands, tenements  
	 or property or any part thereof after approval by a  
	 Club General Meeting. 

b)	 To borrow any monies required for the purpose of  
	 the Club upon such terms and conditions as may be  
	 determined and for that purpose to mortgage,  
	 pledge or otherwise charge any real or personal  
	 property of the Club.

c)	 To invest funds of the Club, when available,  
	 providing that investments shall be in trustee  
	 securities only. 

d)	 To employ staff as required to administer and  
	 promote the objectives of the Club.

e)	 To do all or any of the matters authorized either  
	 alone or in conjunction with any person, company  
	 or unincorporated body through any factors,  
	 trustees or agents. 

f)	 To do all such things as they appear to the Club  
	 to be incidental or conducive to the attainment of  
	 the foregoing objectives or any of them.

Objectives of the Club

Patron
Mrs Nicola Forrest, AO

Vice Patrons
Ms Celia Hammond MP, Member for Curtin
Dr David Honey MLA, Member for Cottesloe
Mr Denis Cullity, AO, CMG 
Mr Barry MacKinnon, AM
Ms Sylvia Byers, AM 
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Office Bearers
President  
Benjamin Stephens

Deputy President  
David Craig

Surf Sports Co-Captains  
Karlene Craven & Gemmaley Walsh

Treasurer  
Position Vacant

Lifesaving Officer  
Deborah Dean

Youth Development Officer  
Jesse Tucek

Vice-Captain  
Chloe Tueck

Junior Activities Officer  
Julian Barry

Education Officer  
Courtney Franz

Board and Ski Captain  
Wayne Adams

Boat Captain  
Jeffrey Burling

Beach Captain  
Andrew Masters

IRB Officer  
Michael Ivey 

First Aid Officer  
Dominic Lawrence

Gear Officer  
Position Vacant

Handicapper – Swim  
Sonja Madden

Patrol Officer  
Paul McCarthy

Registrar  
Margaret Bond 

Under 14 - 19 Officer  
Jesse Tucek

Masters Activities Co-Ordinator 
Stuart Cowie 

Apparel Co-Ordinator  
Tracy Tchami

Publicity Officer  
Position Vacant

Member Protection  
Information Officer  
Wendy Craig

Technical Support Officer  
Myles Kennington

Drone Operator  
James Jenkin

SSV Operator  
Michael Ivey

Social Co-Ordinator  
Jo Suda

CottCafe Co-Ordinator  
Owen Ashby

Maintenance Officer  
Owen Ashby

Street Appeal Co-Ordinator  
Kim Welch

Cottesloe Mile Co-Ordinator  
Paul Gerrard

Australian Titles Team  
Manager  
Position Vacant

Veterans Chairman  
Robert Watkins 

Legal Advisor  
Mark Davies

General Manager  
Kim Welch

Bar Manager  
Kim Welch & Michael McDonnell
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Attendance at Management Committee Meetings

POSITION NAME ELIGIBLE ATTENDED APOLOGIES

President Benjamin Stephens 10 10 0

Deputy President David Craig 10 9 1

Surf Sports Co-Captains Karlene Craven & 
Gemmaley Walsh

10 
10

10 
8

0 
2

Treasurer Mark English 
(resigned 30/09/2020) 1 1 0

Lifesaving Officer Deborah Dean 10 7 3

Youth Development Officer Jesse Tucek 6 4 2

Junior Activities Officer Julian Barry 10 8 2

Education Officer Courtney Franz 10 9 1

General Manager	 Kim Welch 10 10 0
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Life Members
This highest Club honour has been 
bestowed on only 56 members in the  
Club's 111 years of service.

1921     W.G. SMITH*

1930     J.L. PATON, O.B.E.*

1935     P.M. ANDREAS*

1938     C.R. KNIGHT*

1938     J.G.A. GORDON*

1942     H.J. MEDELSON*

1943     J. SIMENSON*

1943     A.G. MELROSE*

1945     A.E. PRIOR, MBE*

1945     C.V. ADDISON*

1946     G.K. BARON-HAY, CBE, MC*

1947     D.F. LAVERACK*

1947     M.C. OLSON*

1951     M.H. BECHER, OAM, ED*

1955     O.A. YEOMANS

1956     R.G. BISHOP*

1957     B.F. GASTON, D.F.C.*

1958     R.A. ROSE*

1960     D.P. MORRISON, OAM*

1961     P.A. HOUNSLOW*

1962     G.M. BROWN, OAM*

1963     R.H. HARTLEY*

1964     E.V. HOFMASTER*

1966     C.E. JARROTT*

1967     A. KAY*

1971     G.J. LAHIFF*

1973     R.T. WATKINS

1974     N.G. LAMB*

1975     R.R. HOUNSLOW

1976     G.L. DUFF*

1977     P.S. GOLDTHORPE

1978     M.J.G. CLARKE*

1979     R.H. MASTERS*

1981     I.D. VILKSON

1982     B.C. OLSON

1984     W.A. ROBERTSON*

1986     N.S. PLESTER*

1989     R.P. REDFERN*

1990     P.R. GERRARD

1992     M. LAMB

1995     M.L. HAWKER

1995     J.B. LAURENSON

1996     S. REDBOND

1996     T.G. MAYBANK

1998     J.M. ROBERTSON

1999     J.E. BURLING, OAM, Cit. WA

2000     J.G. LISHMAN

2007     M.J. FRANZ

2010     J.W. BARRINGTON, AM

2010     J.S.  RYAN OAM

2013     M.A. BOND

2013     N.L. LEAVERSUCH

2015     P. LEAVERSUCH

2017     B.D. STEPHENS

2018     R.B. SIMPSON

2019     G.R. PEMBER

*Deceased
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Annual General Meeting 
MINUTES OF 109TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING & ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS HELD CLUBROOMS 30 AUGUST 2020

PRESENT

APOLOGIES

Wayne Adams Deborah Dean James Laurenson Madison Sharpe
Berkeley Allen Geoffrey Dienhoff Natasha Leaversuch Sheree Sharpe
Margaret Allen Mark English Peter Leaversuch Stafford Sharpe
Julian Barry Mark Everett Sonja Madden Richard Bruce Simpson
Peter Berry Peter Ferguson Paul McCarthy Benjamin Stephens
Nicholas Blackburn Helen Franks Michael McDonnell Joanne Suda
Margaret Bond Courtney Franz Lesley Meaney Jesse Tucek
Murray Bridgland Michael Franz Charles Nash Stuart Turnbull
Gail Burling Tanya Franz Anthony Paini Robert Turner
Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA Keith Fry Kim Patterson Tom van Zoelen
Brian Christie Paul Gerrard Graham Pember Ian Vilkson
Ian Cook Dudley Harrigan Gavin Ponton Gemmaley Walsh
Samantha Cowie David Honey Snr Pater Rattigan Robert Watkins
Stuart Cowie James Jenkin Paula Redbond Lisa Whitmore
David Craig Graeme Johnson Stephen Redbond
Wendy Craig Jason Kennington Gail Robertson
Karlene Craven Myles Kennington John Robertson
Stanley Davies Maxine Lamb Rodney Sarson

Owen Ashby David Ellwood Gregory Madden Tracy Tchami
John Barrington AM Stuart Gray Ronald Marriott Ditte van der Linde
Chad Burling Mark Hill Scot Moncrieff
Jeffrey Burling Tania Hill Barry Olson
Reynold Chamberlain Michael Ivey Phoebe Packard
Brigitte Clare (Barry) Ian Johnson David Shaw
Dean Davidson Robert Johnson Douglas Simpson

Meeting convened at 10.37am.
President, Michael Franz, welcomed all members.  Acknowledgements made to all Life Members.  Apologies, as registered, 
were noted.  One minute silence held.

Visitors: Kerryn Briody, Kim Welch
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President introduced the Club’s new General Manager, Kim Welch, who gave a brief overview of his previous experience and 
his enthusiasm to be a part of the club and to work with the Management of the Club. 

Annual General Meeting (continued)

1a.	 Consideration and adoption of the  
	 minutes of the 110th Annual General  
	 Meeting held on 21st July 2019.
a.	 Business arising from those minutes - Nil

Moved: Stephen Redbond 
Seconded: Graham Pember 
Carried

1b.	Consideration and adoption of the  
	 minutes of the Special General Meeting  
	 (Constitution) held on 26th May 2019.
a.	 Business arising from those minutes - Nil

Moved: John Robertson 
Seconded: David Craig 
Carried

1c.	 Consideration and adoption of the  
	 minutes of the Special General Meeting  
	 (First Constitution meeting) held on  
	 19th May 2019.
a.	 Meeting deferred to 26 May 2019

Moved: James Laurenson 
Seconded: David Craig 
Carried

2.	 Correspondence
	 No correspondence tabled.

3.	 Consideration of Reports
	 Reports adopted as stated.

Moved: Graham Pember 
Seconded: Stephen Redbond 
Carried

4.	 Consideration of and adoption of  
	 the Financial Statements for the  
	 2018-2019 Financial accounts.  
	 Reports adopted as stated.

Moved: Mark English 
Seconded: James Laurenson 
Carried

5.	 Election of Office Bearers 
	 Michael Franz thanked the Committee members for  
	 their contribution to the club during the previous  
	 season and confirmed the election of Office Bearers  
	 for the season as only one nomination was received  
	 for each.    

•	 Deputy President: David Craig
•	 Treasurer: Mark English
•	 Secretary: James Laurenson
•	 Co-Captains: Karlene Craven & Gemmaley Walsh
•	 Lifesaving Officer: Deborah Dean
•	 Junior Activities Officer: Julian Barry
•	 Chief Instructor: Courtney Franz
•	 Boat Captain: Jeffrey Burling
•	 Board & Ski Captain: Wayne Adams
•	 Patrol Officer: Paul McCarthy

Carried as no other nominations received.

6.	 Nominations from the floor 
	 Mike called for nominations from the floor for those  
	 positions for which no nomination was received  
	 by the prescribed time.  He reminded members that  
	 the nominee must be present and indicate their  
	 willingness to accept the Office if elected.  

President	 Youth Development Officer

Vice-Captain	 First Aid Officer

IRB Officer	 Handicapper

Beach Captain	 Under 19 Officer

Under 17 Officer	 Under 15 Officer

Under 14 Officer	 Gear Officer

Some members had been spoken to regarding filling some 
of these role and therefore the President nominated those 
members present.
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Annual General Meeting (continued)

President: Benjamin Stephens 
Nominee accepted position 
Moved: Wayne Adams 
Seconded: Maxine Lamb

Vice-Captain Officer: Chloe Tucek 
Chloe to be approached re position as she has indicated 
she is keen to do the role but is not at the meeting

First Aid Officer: Dominic Lawrence 
Dominic to be approached re position as he has indicated 
he is keen to do the role but is not at the meeting

Handicapper: Sonja Madden 
Nominee accepted position 
Moved: James Laurenson 
Seconded: Ian Cook

Members voted from the floor confirming the above.  
Carried

The following positions remain vacant.  Anyone who  
is interested in a position to present to the Management 
Committee.

IRB Officer	 Youth Development Officer

Beach Captain	 Gear Officer

Under 19 Officer	 Under 17 Officer	Under 15

Officer		  Under 14 Officer

7.	 Notice of Motion
a.	 The Committee shall comprise the President,  
	 Deputy President, Finance, Captain, Lifesaving,  
	 Education, Surf Sports, Youth Development and  
	 Nippers all of whom will be elected under clause  
	 18.4; and

Moved: David Craig 
Seconded: James Laurenson 
31/07/2020

As the notice was not served on the members as per  
the Constitution, it is to be re-introduced at a later date  
to be nominated.

8.	 Awards
	 Invitation to Peter Leaversuch, Chair of the Award  
	 Committee, to address the meeting.

50 Year Long Service Award 
Richard Bruce Simpson
40 Year Long Service Award 
Margaret Bond, Tanya Franz, Stuart Gray		
30 Year Long Service Award 
Kylie Cross			 
25 Year Long Service Award 
Andrew Elliott, Benjamin Stephens

Nomination Life member of the Club 
Peter Leaversuch presented nomination of Graham Ross 
Pember to members who voted.

Moved: Peter Leaversuch   
Seconded: Paul Gerrard 
Carried

8.	 General Business
a)	 Dudley Harrigan asked about methods  
	 of fundraising for the building proposal.  

(i)	 David Craig responded that the building  
	 sub-committee was in the early stages of considering  
	 a number of strategies to raise the appropriate  
	 funding.

(ii)	 Michael Franz spoke of the need to develop the  
	 Club’s Strategic Plan. 

(iii)	 Gareme Johnson suggested may a hybrid model  
	 for raising funds

b)	 Dudley Harrigan suggested the Club’s competitive  
	 results were poor.  

(i)	 Julian Barry pointed out the Junior Division, in  
	 the most recent State Titles, had finished 3rd overall  
	 in the state. 

(ii)	 The Committee did not agree with Dudley’s  
	 presumption.  

In Club tradition, President, Michael Franz, declared the  
bar open.

Closure 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting 
was closed at 11:10am.
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Special General Meetings 4th October 2020 
Meeting declared opened at 11:42 am.

PRESENT

Wayne Adams Michael Franz Peter Kuhne Elizabeth Ross
Julian Barry Tanya Franz James Laurenson Richard Bruce Simpson
Jean Burling, OAM, Cit. WA Paul Gerrard Lesley Meaney Benjamin Stephens
Julian Burridge Stuart Gray Graham Pember Tom van Zoelen
David Craig David Honey Snr Riley Prentice Ian Vilkson
Karlene Craven Peter Honey Peter Rattigan Gemmaley Walsh

Kerry Davies Michael Ivey Paula Redbond

Peter Ferguson Graeme Johnson Stephen Redbond

APOLOGIES

Berkeley Allen Margaret Bond Stuart Cowie Robert Johnson

Margaret Allen Jeffrey Burling Isabella Cowie Scot Moncrieff
Owen Ashby Gail Burling Alasdair Cowie Tracy Tchami
John Barrington AM Samantha Cowie Ian Johnson

Meeting Agenda:
Notice of motion presented by DMC. Change the wording 
of 18.2(a) – Nominations for Elected Committee Members 

Nominations shall be called for at least 35 days prior to the 
AGM at which the elections are to be held.

DMC explained the rationale behind the notice of motion 
and that it is essentially removing the secretary role from  
the constitution  

BDS opened to the floor for questions.

It was questioned if there needed to be an amendment to 
the wording of 18.2(a) – Nomination for Elected Committee 
Members as the proposed amendment does not specify 
who calls for nominations 35 days prior to the Annual 
General Meeting. 

It was discussed whether an amendment to the wording 
of the notice of motion could be made during the special 
general meeting. 

It was established that a non-material amendment could be 
made to the wording during the Special General Meeting  
at it was proposed that the wording be amended to –

Nominations shall be called by the General Manager,  
at the direction of the committee, at least 35 days prior  
to the AGM at which the elections are to be held.

The updated amendment to the notice of motion of the 
wording 18.2(a) – Nomination for Elected Committee 
Members passed by majority vote.  

There was then some general discussion around the 
constitution and further references of the secretary position 
still within the constitution. DMC updated the floor of the 
current plans to update the constitution and by-laws by the 
next AGM. 

President (BDS) then put the new notice of motion forward 
for vote: 

Nominations shall be called for at least 35 days prior to  
the AGM at which the elections are to be held.

Moved: Benjamin Stephens 
Seconded: David Craig 
Carried

Motion passed by 27 votes in favour to 3 votes against. 

The meeting was adjourned at 12.03pm.
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President Report
Dear Members and Supporters,
It is with great pleasure I present this 112th Annual Report  
of the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc.) on behalf of  
the Management Committee for the 2020/21 season  
and again note no lives were lost during our patrols at 
Cottesloe Beach.

Looking back on my past President’s Reports I’ve started this 
missive previously with references to the Pareto Principle 
and a graph of sustained management experience; an 
metaphor of windbreaks, taking root and over fertilisation; 
and even a Robert Frost poem with accompanying strained 
metaphor on ‘negativity infection’. Turns out timing is 
everything when it comes to virus metaphors.

The common theme across all the reports was the need  
for us to effect change and how we could involve members 
not just as members but as volunteers and not burn  
them out in the process. I’m heartened to again note  
the overwhelmingly positive nature of the reports from 
office bearers in this document and believe the path  
we are on is the right one.

A significant change going into season 2020/21 was the 
appointment of Kim Welch as the General Manager. The 
intent was to provide a focus to club structure so that there 
was a single point of delivery that was also delegated with 
decision making functions. This would not only alleviate 
some of the work load from the Management Committee, 
but make the decision loop smaller and hopefully 
encourage consistency in approach.

The idea of consistency in approach is aimed at developing 
a ‘Cottesloe Way’ of doing things that isn’t just a reflection 
of how an individual in a role does it but the collective 
knowledge of those that have undertaken the role, collated, 
considered and then agreed by the Club as the best way  
to do it.

This first year for Kim was one of observation and coming 
to terms with the various formal and informal structures that 
a volunteer club has, the ebbs and flows of work and the 
various outputs expected. The conclusion of the season saw 
a series of debriefs with office bearers from which some 
priority issues to work on have been agreed and will form 
the basis of a roadmap for the next two years.

An area that didn’t require a debrief to identify needed  
work was our grievance and disciplinary process. While 
it was heartening to note no new cases arose during the 
season, it can be that rarity of use that gives rise to gaps  
in the process. Identifying those gaps while in the middle  
of a grievance is far from ideal. In addition to structural 
issues between the Constitution and the Bylaws, there  
has been an over reliance on a few key roles being 
responsible for handling these matters which is not 
necessarily fair or appropriate. 

It is of fundamental importance to the Club that we get this 
area right. We need to be proactive in addressing members 
concerns, and remain in their trust so that they raise these 
matters with appropriate officers or other members before 
they become formal matters. If they do proceed to formal 
matters then we need to demonstrate transparency, probity 
and natural justice and act in a timely manner to resolve 
these issues as quickly as possible. I apologise to those 
members that have been involved in these processes, 
acknowledging the pain that can be caused to them, their 
family and other members.

Another focus of Management is reconciling that a surf 
club is both a recreational space for members and legally 
considered a workplace. This gives rise to certain legal 
requirements, particularly in the occupational safety  
space, as well as the ongoing need to meet working  
with children requirements. 
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The considerable efforts of our Member Protection 
Information Officer, Wendy Craig, over the last few seasons 
has given rise to a robust system to ensure that all members 
that require working with children cards have them. We now 
need to turn our attention, in particular, to occupational 
safety and health and build a robust system for ensuring 
compliance to those related pieces of legislation and 
regulations. Whilst we encourage members to have a 
great time while they are at the beach and the Club, we 
also encourage them to be mindful of their language and 
behaviour in the context of a workplace.

A further structural change this year was to welcome 
the Education Officer position onto the Management 
Committee, reflecting the education function as one of the 
four pillars of surf lifesaving. Courtney Franz harnessed her 
professional qualifications in teaching, depth of surf club 
experience and proficiency in laminating in tackling what 
has been already a challenging role now combined with 
general management responsibilities. The change did result 
in more focus on issues that have faced the education space 
for a number of seasons, not the least being the need to 
take every opportunity to thank our trainers and assessors 
for the considerable amount of time they put into both 
the skills maintenance (proficiencies) and award training/
assessment. Thank you all!

In many respects the education function will exemplify our 
efforts to develop a ‘Cottesloe Way’. We will harness the 
experience of our trainers and assessors as a collective, 
agree the dates and course structures, deliver across 
the season and then review in the off-season. Rinse and 
repeat. Education will also be at the forefront of thinking 
as the Club as a workplace. Proficiency  and the gaining 
of awards will be central to inducting or re-inducting 
members into Club and SLSWA/SLSA expectations and not 
just technical considerations such as this seasons position 
on tourniquet use. The Education Team have already set 
dates for the 2021/22 proficiencies and as a Club we will 
require attendance at the designated sessions. Please 
review the dates and if you foresee a problem please speak 
to Courtney as early as possible, not after all the scheduled 
dates have past. Thank you Courtney for your efforts in 
2020/21 and proactive planning for 2021/22!

It’s been a great privilege to see up close the enthusiasm 
of the Club’s Co-Captains, Karlene Craven and Gemmaley 
Walsh, and the focus and drive they bring to the Surf Sports 
area of the Club. Surf Sports encapsulates the disciplines  
of board, ski, swim, beach, iron, boats, IRB racing, pool 
comp, march past and R&R and its testament to the  
Co-Captains, discipline captains and coaches that Cottesloe 
was represented in all disciplines across the season.  
Each Sunday was a sight to behold with morning activities  
in board paddling, ski, beach, and of course the Marque 

Event of the Club Swim at 10:30 AM, under the capable 
control of Sonja Madden. 

Surf Sports remains one of the pinnacle skill development 
activities that members can undertake that not only 
improves their skills but also their fitness. Aside from the 
personal benefits of participating in Surf Sports, there is 
nothing like cheering on your fellow Club members as they 
compete for the Club at a carnival to raise Club spirits – 
particularly as that fortuitous and decisive wave rises behind 
them! As season 2021/22 will culminate in the Aussie’s 
being back in Perth I’d encourage anyone with athletic flair 
and a bit of Steven Bradbury placement magic to get their 
Bronze Medallion early and join in with Team Cottesloe!

We should all again join in congratulating Julian Barry for 
another outstanding season of the Woodside Nippers 
Programme. While this programme, and its significant 
support from Woodside, is in its second year and continues 
to grow from strength to strength, Cottesloe has had an 
outstanding Nipper program for the last 40 years plus. 
However, with the additional resources available through 
the Woodside programme and the consistency of approach 
it does create another one of those ‘sight to behold’ 
moments on a Sunday morning. Thanks to all the Age 
Group Managers and Coaches that have helped with the 
Woodside Nippers Programme this season – it is very  
much the quintessential ‘iceberg’ contribution, for every 
hour we see on the beach there are three hours unseen. 
Thank you all.

It was great to welcome Jesse Tucek to the Management 
Committee as the Youth Development Officer. Jesse 
harnessed his Club experience, SLSA leadership college 
experience and roles at the state level to become a ‘surf 
evangelist’ in pointing out all the pathways available 
to the youth members. I look forward to the continued 
development of the youth community that he’s fostering 
with Dom Lawrence and think it will be a great next step in 
the continuing engagement with our young members.

Thanks to Deb Dean, for continuing in the role of Lifesaving 
Officer. The Lifesaving Officer role is definitely one of 
the more challenging positions in the Club. I say this 
understanding that from 1977 to current, ‘challenging’ is 
one of the more frequently applied terms in annual reports. 
Deb has brought the compassion of a mother combined 
with her professional acumen to the role. While many of 
the challenges of reports past are reminiscent of today’s 
challenges, with a few additional legislative considerations 
to make things interesting, it is the relentless efforts of 
Deb and the Lifesaving Committee, the Patrol Captains, 
IRB Drivers and Crew and general patrolling members that 
makes us more than just a sporting club or a recreational 
pursuit. Thank you all for your efforts over the season.

President Report (continued)
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President Report (continued)
David Craig, freed of responsibility for toilet paper levels in 
the recent structural changes, continues to provide focus 
to the building project. With concept plans and building 
approval secured the effort of the last 12 months has been 
very much on identifying financing sources and developing 
the required documents to support any funding approaches 
that may be made. Opportunities continue to be explored 
as part of the broader Town of Cottesloe redevelopment of 
the beach precinct in terms of how we can benefit from the 
redevelopment or avoid any pitfalls.

Thanks to Kim Welch, Marg Bond, Myles Kennington,  
Owen Ashby, Michael McDonnell, Jo Suda, the Cottesloe 
Surf Veterans and their helpers for all their behind-the-
scenes efforts across the season. If I haven’t named you  
here then rest assured I no doubt realised this moments 
after emailing this report, thank you too!

Finally, I would like to extend the thanks of the Club to our 
Sponsors and Supporters – it would not be possible to 
achieve what we do without their continued support.  

I encourage all members to avail themselves of the goods 
and services of our Sponsors and then thank them in person 
for supporting Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club!   

I look forward to welcoming you all safely back for Season 
2021/2022!    

Benjamin Stephens
President
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General Manger Report
Dear Members,
It has been an absolute pleasure and privilege to have 
joined the Club this season in the role of General Manager.

The journey began back on 30 August 2020 when the Club 
held its belated Annual General Meeting on a beautiful 
sunny Sunday. Since then we have been fortunate enough 
to have had a reasonably uninterrupted season, with only 
two very short lockdown periods which did not cause major 
disruption to our Club activities.

As with all other businesses we have learned to become 
adaptable, deal with the unexpected and adhere to any 
restrictions or guidelines put in place by the WA State 
Government in relation to COVID-19. I would like to thank 
the members for their support and willingness to abide  
by the guidelines in place at the time when utilising the 
Club facilities.

The General Manager position has been part of an overall 
structural change at the Club that has seen various roles  
and responsibilities change. This has included changes  
to the day to day running of the club, the role of the 
Secretary removed from the organisational chart and the 
Education Officer no longer sitting under the Life Saving 
banner but elevated to a standalone position on the 
Management Committee. 

While we have faced some early challenges while we 
settled into the new structure, for the most it has been a 
smooth and seamless transition and I would like to thank 
President, Ben Stephens, Deputy President, David Craig, the 
Management Committee as well as Club Registrar, Margaret 
Bond, for their support and guidance over the season. 

Moving forward I am confident that this new structure 
will deliver positive changes across all areas of the Club, 
with our main focus on ensuring we provide a safe and 
welcoming environment where all members can come and 
enjoy not only our Club facilities but this beautiful stretch of 
WA coastline that we are fortunate enough to look over. 

So as we conclude another year I’d like to acknowledge 
and thank our sponsors (Moss Wood, Barminco, ACTON 
Cottesloe & Dalkeith, Jam Jar, Channel Nine Perth & 
Shakespeare Total Financial Solutions) and suppliers (Harvey 
Beef & Ampol) whose on-going support plays a pivotal role 
in ensuring the Club can continue to deliver the invaluable 
volunteer lifesavings services to the community.    

Also, thank you to all our members and volunteers who 
ensure that the season is not only possible but also 
memorable, I look forward to many more over the years  
to come.  

And lastly thank you to David Craig, Margaret Bond,  
Major Owen Ashby, Julian Burridge, Michael McDonnell, 
Jo Suda, Tracy Tchami, Myles Kennington, Jim Laurenson, 
Wendy Craig, Ian Cook and Tash & Peter Leaversuch who 
have all significantly contributed to the operational and 
administrational running of the Club over the last  
12 months. 

Here is a brief snap shot of their contributions over the 
year. (Please see the Treasurers report for the financial 
performance of each area). 

Front Office  
(Margaret Bond/Myles Kennington/Wendy Craig)

Despite the off season lock down and personnel changes, 
the admin office continued to operate all year round under 
the guidance of Club Registrar, Margaret Bond. Supported 
by Myles Kennington (tech support) and Wendy Craig 
(MPIO), the admin team has ensured the Club continues 
to meet all its reporting obligations to SLSWA and the 
Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety as 
well as maintaining up to date and accurate records in 
Surfguard. (Please also see Registrar report)

Facility/Building Development  
(David Craig – Deputy President)

During the off season the Don Morrison was given a face 
lift with a fresh coat of white paint, transforming the room 
into a lighter brighter space. Outside of this planned project 
there were no significant repair works that needed to be 
undertaken on the building this year, however the ageing 
facility continues to present the Club with excessive on-
going maintenance and repair costs.  With many parts of the 
building approaching their use by date the Club will try to 
minimise expenditure in this area as we continue to pursue 
renovation/redevelopment opportunities.

A special thank you to Jim Laurenson, Owen Ashby, Graeme 
Johnson and the entire Veterans group who have all 
volunteered countless hours undertaking minor repair and 
maintenance jobs around the Club over the year.

Cott Pylon Café/Sculptures by the Sea  
(Owen Ashby “Major”/Julian Burridge)

Despite some minor interruptions throughout the year the 
Cott Café continued to operate on Monday, Wednesday, 
Friday and Saturday mornings manned by our volunteer 
baristas and managed once again by Major Owen Ashby. 
In Owen’s absence (holiday in Darwin), Julian Burridge and 
Tom Brown stepped into the role organising the monthly 
barista roster and ordering the milk, coffee and other 
supplies. Julian has since maintained the role of rostering 
the volunteer baristas. 
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Sunday morning was once again the busiest day of the 
week for the café with the Nipper and Sunday morning 
activities ensuring a roaring trade. The North Street store 
scrolls proved ever popular as well as the traditional 
sausage sizzle and drink combo purchased from the 
outdoor café. 

Once again a special mention to Julian Barry and the Age 
Group Managers for co-ordinating the Nippers parents to 
assist with the BBQ and outdoor café each Sunday morning. 

Sculptures by the Sea was once again one of the Clubs main 
fundraising events for the year. A huge thank you to Harvey 
Beef who donated 6000 beef sausages and to Major Owen 
Ashby who organised the bread, soft drink, condiments and 
rallied enough troops to hand peel and chop 160 kilos of 
raw onions!

Bar/Venue Hire  
(Michael McDonnell/Jo Suda)

Friday nights carried on as member night with the Club bar 
made available to our members exclusively. Stubby Stakes 
continued to draw a crowd over the summer months with 
the occasional food truck and social function added in 
along the way. 

As the State exited lock down and COVID-19 restrictions 
significantly eased there was high demand for venue 
hire over the summer months. Michael McDonnell (Bar 
Manager) and Jo Suda (Functions Co-ordinator) were kept 
busy with organising and rostering bar staff, ordering stock, 
taking bookings and responding to venue hire enquiries.

We now look forward to building on the Clubs social 
calendar for the upcoming season. 

Apparel  
(Tracy Tchami)

The Apparel store was once again in operation over the 
surf lifesaving season with the familiar and friendly face of 
Tracy Tchami greeting customers each Sunday morning. 
Once again it was the kids gear, men’s speedos and hooded 
towels that proved to be the popular selling items.

2021/22 will see the introduction of a new design and style 
of Club bathers, we look forward to seeing everyone in the 
new swimwear next season! 

Gym/Stubby Stakes  
(Ian Cook/Pete & Tash Leaversuch) 

The gym remains one of the most utilised aspects of  
the Club with year round HIT classes run three times a  
week by Ian Cook, as well as a host of training and 
conditioning programs for our athletes. There are also  
36 gym members who regularly use the facility during  
the week and weekends. 

The gym equipment is serviced half yearly with the life 
expectancy of a majority of the equipment still high, 
including the six ergos which are the most frequently  
used item.

Finally, it wouldn’t be a Summer without the ever popular 
Stubby Stakes run-swim-run event, handicapped and 
adjudicated by Tash & Peter Leaversuch with Jim Laurenson 
as the timekeeper. This light hearted weekly event provides 
a great opportunity for members of all ages and ability to 
participate in a Club race while also getting the opportunity 
to meet and socialise with other members. 

Kim Welch
General Manger

General Manager Report (continued)
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Finance Report

COVID 19 has unquestionably had an impact financially, 
although perhaps not to the extent, and direction, originally 
envisioned. The first part of the financial year did see the 
venue out of action, however the JobKeeper program 
did offset the staff costs in a more consistent fashion than 
relying on bookings in the off-season. Program minimum 
payments did result in qualifying casual staff being paid 
more than otherwise would have been the case, which is 
reflected in higher than average employment costs. 

Despite a handful of events needing to be cancelled, 
principally related to the February lockdown, and the 
possibility of snap lockdowns anecdotally impacting on 
people’s willingness to plan and hold events, the Bar still 
returned a surplus of $31,259 which makes a welcome 
contribution to the financial position of the Club. 

The Café results, the bedrock of the financial reports for 
a number of years, did take a slight COVID related hit but 
really did benefit from an almost uninterrupted summer 
season to still return a great surplus of $16,980. Our thanks 
as always to Owen Ashby and his team of baristas for a 
great turnaround.

The Surf Shop enjoyed another year of surplus, although it 
can be a little academic given the multiple financial periods 
that stock can be held, sold or written-off. Adhering to the 
principles that we are providing a service to members  
rather than running a retail outlet; aiming to have stock in  
by Open Day; and never place a second order no matter 
how popular you think a garment is goes a long way to 
keeping the Surf Shop in surplus.

Sponsorship remains the lifeblood of many a community 
organisation, and we are no different. Thanks to our 
sponsors and supporters, your contributions in cash 
and in kind significantly contribute to our life saving 
operations and your ongoing support is not only very much 
appreciated but also vital in ensuring we can continue to 
provide lifesaving services to the community.

Fundraising continues to be dominated by the efforts across 
both the Cott Mile held in January and the Sculptures 
weekends in March. It is great to see all the distinct areas 
of the Club coming together to make both events such a 
success. There is scope to improve our fundraising efforts, 
for example, relaunching the Pylon Club as a means of 
generating funds for the Club as well as introducing our 
brand to potentially new supporters.     

Another area of fundraising that has been highlighted by 
recent work of the SLSWA Fundraising team is in the area 
of bequests. Some great resources have been prepared 
to help members and supporters if they should wish to 
leave a bequest, and the gift can be made directly to the 
Club.  It was the foresight of the Cottesloe Surf Veterans 
and then incumbent Management  20 years ago that gives 
us an excellent fund in which to receive bequests; and the 
prudent financial management of successive Management 
Committees that demonstrates we can be a trusted 
organisation to receive such a legacy.

We commend the financial statements of 2020/21 to your 
review and look forward to the continued financial success 
of Cottesloe SLSC in 2021/22.

The Club maintained a financial surplus this year, which is the fourth consecutive year of surplus.

The surplus of $71,212 supported an overall increase in cash holdings of $76,894.

The Management Committee remains committed to a financial focus of building the Club’s cash holdings,  
whilst maintaining a program of prudent asset replacement and necessary consumable spend.

Some key numbers for the Club, are:

Details 2021 2020 2019 2018

Total Income 645,156 592,027 617,349 608,035

Total Cash Receipts 645,640 624,643 638,328 546,613

Surplus for the Year 71,212 112,936 26,303 15,116

Total Combined Cash Resources 981,388 904,494 856,661 777,899
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Dear Members,
On behalf of Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club, I welcome all 
new members and hope that they had an enjoyable and 
rewarding time this past season.  

Our membership numbers for the 2020/2021 season were 
the highest recorded (2011: 1330, 2012: 1274 & 2014: 
1252) & it is great to see our great club being chosen as 
the one to join.  It is worth noting that the increase in Junior 
Activity Members also correlates to the increase in Associate 
members as one parent had to join to with a child 12 years 
of age and under. Feedback has also shown that the Econet 

has had a positive impact on Nippers joining this season.  
It is pleasing to also see the increase in Active Patrolling 
Members (Cadet and Active memberships) which will  
enable us to have more patrolling members keeping  
our beach safe.

The table below details the different membership 
categories and number of members over the past  
three years.

Club Registrar Report

368 Members did not renew from the 2019/2020 season to the 2020/2021 season (406 Members from the 2018/2019 
season & 310 members from the 2017/2018 season). This included approx. 30 Family membership groups and 64 Parent 
memberships (one parent has to join with a child 12 years of age & under) which would again correspond to the Junior 
Activity and Associate membership numbers. 

Membership  
Categories 2020 - 2021 M F 2019 - 2020 M F 2018 - 2019 M F

Probationary 9 6 3 10 8 2 10 8 2

Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 436 201 235 388 184 204 377 203 174

Cadet (13–15 yrs) 73 34 39 80 38 42 71 46 25

Active (15 – 18 yrs) 93 46 47 73 32 41 67 21 46

Active 18+ 133 84 49 144 87 57 157 101 56

Award Member 1 0 1 3 1 2 1 0 1

Reserve Active 2 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1

Long Service 63 55 8 63 55 8 63 55 8

Associate 499 244 255 448 200 248 430 192 238

Life Member 23 19 4 23 19 4 22 18 4

Country 12 10 2 7 6 1 11 9 2

Honorary 4 3 1 4 3 1 6 4 2

Total 1348 703 645 1244 633 610 1216 657 559

MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON
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There are many, many thing that go into the running of 
this Club and it would not work as well as it does without 
the dedication, support and effort of the hard working 
volunteers who make this club great.  

From an Administration point of view, we particularly notice 
this at our Open Day held annually in September and the 
Cottesloe Classic Mile © (our major fundraiser) held each 
January.  A big thank you to Bec Czaplinska, Marg Bond and 
Paul Gerrard and every loyal volunteer for your ongoing 
assistance and support to these important events.  

Please continue to tell your  
friends and family about the 
club & I look forward to  
seeing you all again next 
season.

Yours in Surf

Margaret Bond
Club Registrar

Club Registrar Report (continued)

The Club had 460 new members join last season compared to 391, 431, 283, 336 & 382 over the previous seasons.  
The increase can be seen across the Junior Activity membership with at least one parent joining in the Associate 
membership category.

NON-RENEWING MEMBERS

Membership Categories 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 121 141 145 110

Cadet (13–15 yrs) 21 20 17 16

Active (15 – 18 yrs) 17 21 13 24

Active 18+ 31 40 22 39

Associate 162 171 70 87

Transfers between clubs increased this season as a number of Junior Activity members (& families), particularly those moving 
up to Cadets, transferred out to other clubs. This included 59 members from the 2019/2020 season.  35 Members transferred 
to North Cottesloe SLSC with the balance spread across a small number of other clubs.  24 members transferred in from 
North Cottesloe and it is pleasing to note that this included 8 members who had originally transferred out.

NEW MEMBERS

Membership Categories 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Junior Activity (5-13 yrs) 200 172 164 169

Cadet (13–15 yrs) 24 16 17 16

Active (15 – 18 yrs) 13 19 5 5

Active 18+ 8 9 13 4

Associate 209 167 224 67

TRANSFERS

2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018

Incoming 61 56 56 48

Outgoing 73 54 60 56

Total 134 110 116 104
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This season was our first year as Co-Club Captains and it has 
been a season full of learning and rewarding experiences. 
We agreed to not only focus on competition but focus 
on creating an environment that fostered a sense of 
inclusiveness, opportunity and community spirit.

Therefore, we would like to say a massive thankyou to these 
following members that have volunteered their time to 
help achieve this. Chole Tucek (Vice Captain), Jesse Tucek 
(Youth Development Officer), Wayne Adams (Board and Ski 
Captain/Ski Coach/Friday Running), Glenn Eldon (Board and 
Iron Coach), Murray Bridgland (Swim Coach), Drew Masters 
(Sprint/Flag Coach), Ian Cook (Strength and Development 
Coach), Bruce Simpson (R&R/March Past Coach), Jeffery 
Burling (Surf Boat Captain), Paul Beattie & Stuart Turnbull 
(assisting with boat training), Peter and Natasha Leaversuch 
(Stubby Stakes and Sunday Morning Event Coordination), 
Sonja Madden (Handicapper), Jim Laurenson (Race Starter), 
Gail Robertson and Helen Franks (Record Keepers), Jo Suda 
(Photography).

We have been lucky to have a number of experienced 
coaches across many disciplines. These coaches have run 
a number of training sessions and offered much needed 
support to help develop our up and coming competitors.

A good example of inclusiveness, competitiveness and 
community spirit is on Friday nights and Sunday mornings 
down at the Club. Over the season Friday nights have 
included Wayne’s running sessions, Ian’s gym sessions, 
Stubby Stakes, Titans night, food trucks and simply just 
enjoying a drink while watching the sunset with our  
fellow members.

Sunday morning activities are ground zero for Cottesloe 
Surf Club - the morning is jam packed!! Most Sundays you 
would see our Vets hitting an early dip while the March Past 
ladies are learning their together strides, hot coffee is on 

the menu at the cafe with preparation well underway for 
the BBQ, Marg is opening up the office for new members 
and taking monies from members willing to part with it, 
the first surf boat has been launched, the morning patrol 
is preparing for the busy morning ahead, Jimmy L is on 
setup for the Titans Sunday activities, Nippers are starting 
to gather looking at the water and what challenge they 
face today, our very own U14 to Open members are 
slogging it out against one another to sharpen their skills 
and competitiveness, Bruce has the R&R girls breathing 
and pacing, Sonja is gathering the swimming masses 
for the podium announcements, Tracy is selling the club 
merchandise and the busy morning culminates with a 
sausage sizzle, a drink and a well-deserved chat at the end.

Every area of this club is involved on a Sunday morning  
and we thank everyone for what they do to make this run 
what it looks to be….. Seamless.

Surf League

SLSWA changed the format of the Surf League this season. 
They now have two age groups Youth (U14-U17) and Open 
(U17 and over) with each team made up with 4 Females 
and 4 Males. The events included: Males and Female Flags, 
Sprints, Boards, Ski, Ironman, Ocean Relay and Mixed 2 
Person Board and Ski Relay (Open only).  We entered a 
Youth and Open team to all three rounds. It was great to 
see our younger competitors mixing with some of the 
best in the state, learning from each race, supporting each 
other, shaking off a bad race only to improve in the next 
and competing against much older kids. At times we did 
find it hard to fill our Open team due to other commitments 
within and out of Surf Life Saving, that’s why a big thankyou 
is needed for our open competitors who stepped up and 
raced for Cottesloe.  After three rounds we finished 10th  
in Open and 7th in the Youth. A shout out for the Youth  
team that earnt more points each round.

Surf Sports Co-Captains Report
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Surf Sports Co-Captains Report (continued)

State Team

It’s fantastic to see two of our competitors being rewarded 
for their hard work and deduction to training over the 
season. A big congratulation to Max Eldon for being 
selected for the Western Suns Youth Team and Alicia Ward 
for being selected in the Western Suns Ocean/Beach 
Interstate Team.

Masters  
A word with Stuart Cowie, Masters Co-ordinator

The 2021 State Masters Championships were held on 
Saturday 27th February, at Mullaloo Beach this year.  
Cottesloe had a small contingent of Masters compared  
to other clubs but the 12 competitors came away with  
19 medals finishing 10th out of 18 clubs on the day.

The 2021 State Masters Boat events were held with the 
Surf Life Saving Championships at Scarborough Beach 
on Saturday 27th March this year.  The two crews (ANL & 
Muppets) entered, both medalled and the final point score 
for Cottesloe was 122 points, remaining 10th with a total of 
7 gold, 6 silver and 8 bronze medals.  It was a fantastic effort 
with every Masters competitor winning at least one medal. 

Aussies

With the relaxing of restrictions between Queensland 
and WA, Max and Glenn Eldon travelled to the Australian 
Championships at Maroochydore where Max progressed to 
the final of the U14 Board Race and was a quarter finalist in 
the U14 Ironman.  A fantastic result – congratulations Max.

Handicapper   
A word with Sonja Madden 

Let’s get straight down to business by celebrating the 
winners this season. In some of the divisions, swimmers  
like Bailey Tucek, Paul Tucek and Jonathan Clarke 
established and maintained a lead by having a great start 
to the season and then turning up regularly to compete. 
In Divisions B, U17 and U15 it came right down to the wire 
with winners being determined in the final races. After 24 
races for the season, the following members were the  
best, coming first, second or third in their respective  
Club Swim point divisions.

1ST 2ND 3RD

A div Bailey Tucek Chloe Tucek Bruce Simpson

B div Graham Pember Stephen Redbond Lesley Meaney

C div Paul Tucek Gerard Hurst Peter Gray

U19 div Jonathan Clarke Vera Ptolemy Hollie Tucek

U17 div Will Everett &  
Adam Fortey Lachlan Bridgland

U15 div Alyssa Walter Harrison Webster  
& Flynn Czaplinski

U14 div Tara Kearns-Flanagan Max Eldon &  
Sienna Howard

For more results: https://www.webscorer.com/cottsurf 
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This year, after many years, helping out with the club swim,  
I put my hand up for the role of Handicapper, and soon had 
a renewed sense of appreciation for the work of all previous 
Handicappers. It seems it is an impossible task to keep all 
swimmers happy. There are always those that think they 
have been hard done by because their handicap is too high 
or because someone else’s is too low. If they are satisfied 
with their handicaps, they are unimpressed with sealed 
handicap races or, in the case of some of the younger 
members, find it difficult to understand how the race  
points actually system works. It all makes for some lively 
banter on a Sunday morning.

This season, one of my goals was to share results on the 
day and I made it my mission to not leave the beach on 
a Sunday until the results were posted. On a couple of 
occasions, we thought results had been lost, however, we 
soon realised that the Webscorer system is very forgiving, 
recording every tap made during the day, so any crisis was 
averted, and the calls for going back to the good old days 
of pen and paper are becoming quieter and less frequent.

The most popular events this year were the Club Marathon 
and the Steppy Groyne-to-Groyne. Both events turned 
out to be very helpful in attracting new participants from 
within our Club Community. It was great to see mums, dads 
and siblings joining other family members for the Club 
Marathon. Due to the running and swimming components 
of the Marathon, it is notoriously challenging to handicap, 
and I was especially appreciative of the input from the 
Club Captains and running specialists in calculating the 
handicaps. It was not surprising to see the competition  
that eventuated on the day, with Jesse Tucek taking out  
line honours as fastest on the day, and other great 
performances seen in each of the divisions.

The Steppy Groyne-to-Groyne garnered our largest 
participant numbers for the season. Perhaps motivated  
by a 10 second cut to handicaps on offer, many swimmers 
took the Handicapper’s advice and preregistered. In the  
end there were 72 swimmers creating 36 teams. Race day 
was hot, and after a long walk down to the Southern  
Groyne and a fiercely competitive swim, the eventual 
winners were Lesley Meaney and Graham Pember. 

Of course, the club swim would not have run as smoothly 
on the day without our amazing helpers who turn up every 
week to help make it happen. A special thank you goes  
out to Jim Laurenson, Helen Franks, Gail Robertson and 
Liberty Madden for their consistent support. In addition, 
thank you to all the patrol captains, patrol members and 
IRB crews who were always ready to offer their services in 
putting out the buoys to create our course each week, as 
well as providing water-safety.

As testament to the popularity of the club swim, as an 
event for all ages, we regularly saw participant numbers in 
the high 50’s and low 60’s. Over the course of the season, 
we averaged 47 swimmers per Sunday, with a peak of 72 
swimmers on the 31st January 2020. During the season, 
Christmas and New Year dates fell favourably and we only 
lost one week to the COVID-19 restrictions. That meant  
that we saw a total of 144 swimmers competing across 24 
races. Special mention must go out to Bruce Simpson as 
the most regular swimmer. Bruce only missed one club 
swim during the season and that was due to competition 
commitments. After a busy but fabulous year, I will be 
handing over the handicapping duties to someone new,  
but look forward to seeing everyone on the beach once 
again next season. Thanks for a great year everyone!

Board & Iron Squad 
A word with Glenn Eldon

This season competitors and some brave parents started 
training early with Monday afternoon Board sessions in 
the river commencing at the end of April after the relaxing 
of COVID-19 restrictions which had cancelled the final six 
weeks of the 2019-20 season.  The relaxing of restrictions 
allowed groups of 10 to train outdoors and with most other 
sports on hold we soon had two groups of 10 training 
regularly on Monday evenings and at Ironman/women 
training on Saturday mornings through the winter months.  
With the start of the surf season approaching Wednesday 
morning Board sessions were added to the program.

The skill, fitness and race smarts of the group continued  
to improve throughout the season and for our small  
group of competitors to achieve one gold and two  
bronze medals at the State Championships in Board  
and Ironman/woman races was a terrific effort. 

I look forward to welcoming a new group of U14’s  
next season, many of whom have trained with the  
senior group during the year and are keen to move  
up to Youth competition and master the big boards  
in time for Aussies in Perth 2022.

The best time to start training was last year, failing  
that today will do. It doesn’t matter at what pace you 
improve only that you improve and want to improve.  
Next year’s results sheet is a blank page on which you  
can write whatever you choose.

Surf Sports Co-Captains Report (continued)
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Skis 
A word with Wayne Adams Board and Ski Captain

What a season, so many highlights. From the disrupted end 
of last season we started training and building for 2020/21 
season with many brave souls taking to iron/board sessions 
under Glen Eldon, swimming with Murray Bridgland, and 
mastering the sweet science of making a ski go faster with 
yours truly, I think the term “do as I say, not a I do” comes to 
mind. This season was about building a strong connection 
to the Cottesloe SLSC brand, and the pure enjoyment of 
training and learning with your friends. We did have a great 
young group donning the Cottesloe competition cap, and 
representing us proudly, getting well deserved attention 
from other clubs.

With the Aussies here in Perth next season training 
has already started, which we hope to have a strong 
representation from a number of our race hardened 
competitors. Having said that, I will always strive to 
encourage members to participate in our training sessions, 
even if you do not want to be competitive. I feel more  
about building self-confidence, and achievement. So I  
hope to see more people participate, and build valuable 
skills, and confidence.

Looking forward to next season.

Beach 
A word with Drew Masters

The beach competitors this season may have been running 
on sand, and they may have been running on grass but 
they were never running on empty!  All age groups were 
represented, from those over fifty to nippers under eleven.  
Sessions on the hill at the rugby oval were alternated with 
running on the softest sand in the state at our beloved 
Cottesloe beach. Pretty much everyone survived.

Cottesloe Sand won three gold medals in the sand arenas 
at the State Championships through the imposing figures of 
Tom Clements in the under 12 Beach Flags and Alicia Ward 
in the under 19 Beach Sprint and under 19 Beach Flags.

Remember peeps - Cottesloe Sand Fairies! We fly!

Swimming 
A word from Murray Bridgland

Even under the circumstances of COVID-19 we had a great 
program for swimming.  Right through the winter we had 
strong numbers participating in the build up to the season.  
We targeted specific carnivals throughout the season in our 
build up with an emphasis on the State Championships. 
All swimmers worked hard to be able to achieve their best 
results at states. I was quite impressed with this willingness 

and as the season progressed I kept pushing the limits of 
the swimmers. It was great to see how much each swimmer 
improved in both technique and speed as I try to extract 
from each swimmer their best efforts.

As we progressed through the season the numbers 
participating also kept increasing.  I like to keep everyone 
aware of the direction we are going and what we are 
trying to achieve.  I will be applying the same principles 
throughout the coming season and will target specific 
carnivals with a build to States.

I believe the future looks bright and we will be a team to 
look out for.

Boats 
A word from the Boats

Rebuilding the Boats

This season proved to be the foundation laying season  
to rebuild the Cottesloe Surf boats back to competitiveness 
with momentum starting swinging from the road trip taken 
to the Country Championships January in Bunbury.  
We had a mixture of the old and the new, the experienced 
and the not so experienced but a team togetherness was 
created with everyone having a great time and enjoying  
the atmosphere that was created. Before we knew it we 
were into March and the State titles loomed, training was  
at its peak and our sweeps were swept off their feet with 
work to do.  By the time States came around we had 6 boat 
crews ready to take it on!! U19 Boys, U19 Girls, Open Girls, 
Open Male and 2 Masters Male crews. Our crews performed 
to their best and showed encouraging results moving into 
next season.  Highlight of the season was to see the youth 
leading the way (as it should be) with the U19 Boys, the 
“Caveman”, taking out a bronze medallion in the Short 
Course State Titles and our U19 Girls, the “Chaos”, taking 
the silver medal in the State Surf Boat Championships.  
The 2021/2022 is going to prove even bigger for  
Cottesloe boaties with many hitting the winter season  
hard in preparation for the Perth Aussies 2022.

R&R & March Past  
A word with Bruce Simpson

R & R

U13 2 Person R and R: Cottesloe had two teams, who 
trained enthusiastically and regularly throughout the 
summer, and successfully competing in Carnivals and  
the State Championships during 2020-2021 season.  
Both teams made the State Champs finals.

Surf Sports Co-Captains Report (continued)
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Team A in Annabel Hurst and Chloe Savage had a very 
successful season coming 1st or 2nd in carnivals leading  
up to the States Championships.  Unfortunately at the final 
at the States they were incorrectly penalised 5 points by the 
Judges, who were not aware of change made because of 
COVID -19.  Had they not been incorrectly penalised they 
would have tied for 1st and placed 1st on a countback.  
This information was only obtained the the week following 
the States and thus outside the protest period. An 
outstanding performance all season by Annabel and  
Chloe without the reward.

Team B in Zara Jones and Carla Chipperfield had their 
lowest score of the season in their heat at the State 
Championships and thus also made the final. A brilliant 
effort by two young girls still learning R & R routines.

Congratulations and thank you to all 4 girls for competing 
in the best possible spirit and without complaint. You have 
represented Cottesloe well.

U15 2 Person R and R: Kelsey Cairney and Mia Ward 
successfully completed in carnivals leading up to the 
State Championships.  But unfortunately due State 
Championships entry conditions they were not able  
to compete.

Plenty of skill and ability shown by both girls and maybe 
next year will be their year.

March Past

A new look all female Marchpast Team, many marching for 
the first time, represented Cottesloe during 2020-2021 in 2 
carnivals and the State Championships. Each time lowering 
their score as they improved.  The Cottesloe Honey Bees 

came 5th in their first State Championship outing earning 
the Club a valuable 2 points.

Congratulations to Karlene Craven, Deborah Dean,  
Eliza Jackson, Liberty Madden, Lara Matier, Sophia Matier, 
Joelle Matier, Leesa Matier, Morrissy Everett, Phoebe 
Packard, Marina Scully-Ward, Gemmaley Walsh,  
Rowenna Buxton and Michelle McGovern. 

We would therefore like to thank all members who have 
volunteered their time to make all of the above happen  
over the past season, including our loyal officials, without 
you none of this would have been possible. 

Karlene Craven & Gemmaley Walsh
Surf Sports Co-Captain

Surf Sports Co-Captains Report (continued)
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Dear Members, 	
Having passed the deadline for submitting the lifesaving 
report it is tempting to cut and paste from past year reports, 
as this Summer came and went without too much drama; 
about the same number of rescues as most previous years,  
a similar number of patrolling members, and hours 
patrolled and …. If you even got this far, no, I will try and 
provide some variation to hopefully provide a deeper 
insight into our patrolling season.  

Firstly, we were again interrupted by COVID-19, with a 
couple of lockdowns impacting on our Club and our 
patrols. Thankfully our patrolling activities continued with 
fewer disruptions than last season, and we look forward to 
a return to a COVID-free world in the not-too-distant future. 
Currently, surf lifesaving is considered an essential activity 
for the purposes of being exempt from a lockdown – and as 
every patrolling member will know, it is not difficult to see 
why. Trips to the beach for all beach-goers provide immense 
physical and mental health benefits and become even more 
valued with COVID-19-related restricted socialisation rules. 

Officially, our swimmer and beach numbers were down on 
the previous season (very disconcerting to be advised by 
SLSWA that we have ‘lost’ 6000 beach visitors, mid-season!) 
but that reduction should be attributed to ‘data-entry 
fatigue’ for our long-suffering Patrol Captains, who bear 
the responsibility of complying with SLSWA requirements, 
regardless of how difficult they may be, to implement.  
A once-an-hour log entry may seem insignificant, and to 
SLSWA most definitely it is not – but for those members  
who are busy with the myriad small jobs that are 
encompassed in the Patrol Captain role the ‘statistics’  
entry often gets overlooked. For the record, our weekend 
patrols at Cottesloe were as busy as ever, if not more-so, 
despite zero international tourists. 

This is the second season of the Eco-shark barrier being in 
place and I am sure I am not the only one who thinks the 
beach now looks naked, once it has gone for the winter?  
We have been asked for lane markings, to prevent 
collisions, such is its popularity with ocean swimmers – 
please don’t tell the council this has been suggested as I 
am sure someone will find a way of spending rate-payers 
money on a study. Common-sense usually prevails amongst 
the swimming fraternity, and when it doesn’t, your friendly 
Cott Surf lifesaver is there to patch up the scrapes.

Our patrolling numbers remain fairly constant with those  
of the previous year, in terms of hours patrolled, and 
numbers of patrolling members. Compared to other  
Clubs we continue to punch above our weight in terms  
of volunteer hours per qualified member and on behalf  
of the Club, I thank each and every patrolling member for 
their contribution, ensuring one of the most visited beaches 
in the State is also one of the safest. 

Ensuring we have enough trainers to offer Bronze Medallion 
training remains an issue, and one that is a constant source 
of difficulty for most Clubs. Training requires a huge time 
commitment from trainers and our lack of qualified trainers 
means those that do contribute have an unsustainable 
volunteer workload. Other Clubs have found different 
solutions to this problem and we may have to change  
our training strategies to ensure we provide the quality  
of training, and diversity of training course options that  
the Club requires. In the meantime, my sincerest thanks  
to all Club trainers and assessors for their time and effort –  
I look forward to continuing to work with you all to figure 
out the best way for us to provide the quality and quantity  
of training we need to ensure our patrols are sustainable 
and proficient. 

Lifesaving Report 
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Lifesaving Report (continued)

Patrols

For the 2020-21 season we had 14 Patrol Teams, with a 
minimum of six rostered patrols (averaging seven patrols) 
and a minimum of 12 members on each patrol. Most patrols 
now have an IRB Driver and at least one IRB Crew member, 
which is an improvement on past years. 

We had three new Patrol Captains lead patrol teams this 
year: Dom Lawrence with Simenson Patrol, Jack Nalty 
leading Bishop Patrol and Phoebe Packard on Hofmaster 
Patrol all taking on the PC responsibilities. Thanks to these 
young members for accepting the challenge of the Patrol 
Captain role – and to those more experienced patrol 
members on their teams who must balance mentorship  
with keeping out of the way and allowing our younger 
members gain experience the old-fashioned way – by  
taking charge and getting on with the job. 

Thanks must also go to current Patrol Captains, for their 
continued service, expertise and mentorship of younger 

members (see above!). As detailed below, a pleasant 
afternoon watching beach-goers can quickly change, and 
competent leadership and strong teamwork skills ensure 
the best possible outcome can be achieved, whatever the 
situation may be. 

Patrol Members

Special mention and much gratitude must go to the patrol 
members who volunteer hours well in excess of their 
rostered duties, and those who perform multiple duties, 
(Age Group Managers, ad-hoc Water Safety, event and  
off-site IRB duties) for which no formal credit may have  
been documented. 

100% Patrol Hours:

Nicholas Hancock	 Gavin Ponton

Daniel Savage	 James Jenkin

Paul Ruiter

Events

2020/21 saw the usual annual swim events taking place, 
with only the Swanbourne SLSC Swim being cancelled, due 
to a COVID-19 lockdown. CSLSC provided water safety to 
many events during the season, some of which provide a 
revenue source to the Club. This past season we achieved a 
solid level of support at all events, which must be attributed 
to our Patrol Officer, Paul McCarthy, taking the reins here 
and ensuring we met our obligations. We also made sure 
Water Safety volunteers enjoyed a post-event morning tea 
or lunch and we can thank the North Street Store for giving 
us a discount on their rolls and cinnamon buns – the sugar 
rush after busy mornings on boards was much appreciated 
(except by those of us allergic to carbs!). 

The Cott Classic Mile, Swim Thru Rotto, Rottnest Swim and 
the Open Water Series Events, as well as numerous intra-

club events require IRB drivers and crew, First Aid and Water 
Safety support. As always we are grateful to members for 
their contributions to these events which could not take 
place without our members volunteering their time and 
skills to ensure event swimmers can perform to their best, 
knowing they are only an ‘assistance required’ signal away 
from a board or IRB pick-up when needed.  

Drone Patrols

Drone patrolling continued this year, with James Jenkin 
supervising and coordinating the drone roster. An alternate 
launch site improved our access for drone patrols and our 
young team demonstrated a terrific commitment to the 
operation, conducting over 200 flights. A number of other 
Bronze holders have expressed interest in gaining their 
Drone qualification and it is SLSWA’s limited resources  
here that are slowing down our Drone training.  

MEMBER ROSTERED PATROL HOURS ALL PATROL HOURS

Dominic Lawrence 43 92

Michael Ivey 47 89.25

James Jenkin 44 67.75

Phoebe Packard 48 58.25

Deborah Dean 48 54.75

Macsen Friday 39 54.22

Paul McCarthy 43 53.5

MEMBERS WHO COMPLETED IN EXCESS OF 50 PATROL HOURS THIS SEASON:
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Lifesaving Report (continued)
Rescues

Our (statistically, at least!) safe beach, remained so, again 
in 2020/21 with only ten documented rescues taking place 
over the season. Hidden behind this number is that six of 
these took place during a single patrol, on Sunday March 
21st, when our benign surf conditions turned into a nasty 
shore-dump on an otherwise lovely afternoon, placing the 
under-resourced Rose Patrol team under immense pressure.  
Congratulations and well-done to Patrol Captain Shane 
Mogan, Bronze holders Cameron Duffy, David Craig, Jane 
Gouvernet, James Hosking, Eliza Jackson and SRC’s Rowan 
Brent-White and Clara Collier who managed multiple 
rescues in a short amount of time. 

Julian Barry also conducted a notable rescue at the end 
of a long patrol day, when the flags were down and the 
team had departed from the beach. It was the classic 
case of a small group of friends swimming to the pylon, 
but the weakest swimmer was unable to return to shore. 
Julian was in the boatshed when the swimmer’s friends 
alerted him to their mate’s plight and he didn’t hesitate to 
conduct a difficult tube rescue, with no additional assistance 
immediately available. 

Also of note, was the exemplary conduct of one of our more 
junior, but rapidly becoming most experienced, members - 
Dom Lawrence. Dom continued to participate in volunteer 
patrols at Cottesloe, despite gaining a full-time Lifeguard 
position at Rottnest for the season – and he also volunteered 
for the Abalone Patrols, encouraging Club members to join 
in for some of the sessions. He was part of a team that were 
involved in a resuscitation event during one of the Abalone 
Patrols (ultimately unsuccessful, resulting in a fatality) – but 
his strength of character is such that his response to this 
event was to try and encourage more CSLSC members to 
participate in the Abalone Patrol, knowing that this patrol 
needs as many competent lifesavers as possible to make 
the most difference to rescue outcomes.   

As Lifesaving Officer, I very much rely on the support of 
our Administration team, so thanks to Kim Welch, who 
has tackled his new position as Club General Manager 
and the 2020/21 season challenges with good grace and 
humour, all the while on a steep learning curve in the Surf 
environment. Oxygen – check! Radios – check! Tower – 

check! And as we go to press, he even found the back-up 
key for the safe, so next year we will be able to comply with 
SLSA regulations regarding the Green Whistle pain relief 
– Bronzies note, we will be adding training courses to the 
program, once we have trainers trained – and the merry-go-
round continues again…

Whilst Kim is in the initial phase of his Surf career, Marg 
Bond remains the font of all knowledge and I cannot say 
how grateful I am to her for her patience and support, 
particularly when I once again send Surfguard computers 
into an endless loop attempting to download a meaningful 
patrol report. Paperwork and spreadsheets never my strong 
point, but Marg has my back – thank you Marg!

Had I completed this report on time, at the end of the 
season, it would have been very brief – season-end fatigue 
had set in. At times the Lifesaving Officer role is a full-
time job, with no benefits except perhaps for having the 
interesting effect on members when a casual stroll down 
to a Saturday or Sunday patrol would cause members to 
scurry off in different directions – particularly those not in 
correct uniform! With the benefit of a little hindsight it is 
easier to reflect on the positives – the terrific attitude of 
most patrolling members, generously giving up weekend 
hours and precious family time to provide lifesaving support 
for our Club. Whilst we have plenty to do to continue to 
improve our standards we should all be proud of the service 
we provide to Cottesloe beach-goers and I thank every 
member who showed up for patrol (even if you did forget 
your quartered cap!) and made sure our beach-loving 
public were kept safe, while they enjoyed their visit to our 
wonderful Cottesloe Beach.

Deborah Dean
Lifesaving Officer

B I S H O P  P A T R O L

L A H I F F  P A T R O L

H O F M A S T E R  P A T R O L
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B I S H O P  P A T R O L

R E D F E R N  P A T R O L

L A H I F F  P A T R O L

S M I T H  P A T R O L

S I M E N S O N  P A T R O L

H O F M A S T E R  P A T R O L K A Y  P A T R O L

K N I G H T  P A T R O L
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The 2020/2021 season has seen a few changes within the 
Education area. Not only has Education become a separate 
entity within Cottesloe SLSC, separating from Lifesaving, but 
we have seen changes to courses and how courses (along 
with Proficiency) are run. 

The following changes have occurred: 

•	 First Aid removed from the Nipper Surf  
	 Rescue Certificate 

•	 Oxygen removed Bronze Medallion (in which no Bronze  
	 holder will be allowed to operate the Oxy-viva as of the  
	 2021/2022 season)

•	 Spinal management been reintroduced into the  
	 Bronze Medallion 

Proficiencies were again a challenging aspect of the 
season; however, most members were able to have theirs 
complete before the December 31st cut off. This season 
we completed Water components on Patrols and Dry 
components during Trainer run sessions. A big thank you to 
Patrol Captains for ensuring their members were proficient 
and for running the Water components. 

With the small number of dedicated trainers at Cottesloe, 
we have run 4 Surf Rescue Certificate courses (41 
participants), 5 Bronze Medallions courses (47 Participants), 
1 Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate course 

(8 participants), 1 IRB Crew (12 participants) and Drivers (2 
participants) course, along with many others. The fantastic 
work that our trainers do each season is amazing with 
the time and effort applied to ensuring all members are 
updated with awards and ready to go for Patrols. A big 
thank you to our Trainers, Deborah Dean, Stafford Sharpe, 
Ben Stephens, Stephen Goddard, Nick Hancock, Libby 
Madden and Dom Lawrence. Additionally, a big thank 
you to our Assessors, Stephen Goddard, Ben Stephens, 
Deborah Dean and Nick Hancock. 

Courtney Franz 
Education Officer

Education Officer Report 
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Youth Development Officer Report

This season was the start of a great new future for the youth 
of Cottesloe. With 175 youth members (Under 14 to Under 
19), including 38 new youth members joining throughout 
the season, it was exciting to see the young Cottesloe 
community growing.

As usual, the season started of slow with a couple of rainy, 
windy and big surf Sunday mornings, but that didn’t deter 
new and seasoned Titans from coming down to bear the 
conditions to develop their skills for the upcoming Surf 
Leagues and Endurance Champs and for their general  
love of Sunday morning activities. 

Supported by the exceptional new leadership and 
drive from Surf Sports Co-Captains, Karlene Craven and 
Gemmaley Walsh and commitment from coaches, we saw 
great turnouts at the early season carnivals, Endurance 
Champs and Surf Leagues (despite the trying conditions). 

I thought the Cottesloe Youth Information Night was a 
great opportunity to really lay out the opportunities that 
Cottesloe’s youth have within Cottesloe SLSC, SLSWA  
and SLSA. The event also showcased some of the young 
leaders within the club and their past experiences and it 
was also a chance for the youth to get together early on in 
the season and share some pizza. I received great feedback 
from parents and was approached by many  
youth about how they can get more involved, attend  
camps and expressing the desire to develop their life  
saving skills, and this definitely showed throughout the 
season.  In December we had the Cottesloe Youth Night, 
where a lot of new youth, old youth members and old old 
members had the opportunity to chat, meet and hang out  
in a relaxed and non-competitive environment, whilst 
enjoying a beautiful Spanish Paella. It is a shame the 
appearance of an old Surf Life Saving nemesis, the Tiger 
Shark, stopped us from achieving a Stubby Stakes record, 
but Tash Leaversuch quickly put together a non-swim, high 
intensity, cross-country running event to satisfy our Friday 
arvo workout craving.

Stepping into the New Year, we had both the SLSWA Youth 
Camps with Tara Flanagan, Ashley Atwell and Max Eldon 
attending the TOAD Camp at Rottnest Island and Lachy 
Bridgland and Marcus Van Bueren attending the Rise Up 
Camp in Pemberton with me. Both camps were a great 
success with the attending youth expressing their gratitude 
and sharing their stories about trips. Hopefully the friends 
and leadership skills they developed will benefit Cottesloe 
SLSC and its youth over the coming years.  Congratulations 
are also needed for Adam Fortey who finished as a finalist 
for the Youth Official of the Year and Ashley Atwell who 
finished as a finalist for the Youth Achiever of the Year.

Toward the end of the season, the U13 nippers (next 
season’s youngest Titans) joined the Titans on their last 
Sunday morning of the season to see what was on offer in 
Titans and get them excited for the fun and competitive 
atmosphere, and the opportunities that come with being  
a Titan. We are excited to welcome this group into Titans 
next season.

Finally, over the weekend of April 9, 10 and 11, the 
Cottesloe Youth Camp was successfully held. The weekend 
was packed with icebreakers, team games, an amazing 
race, a very interesting talent show by all reports, outdoor 
and indoor activities (thanks to the weather) and lots and 
lots of food. The goal was to bring 30 of Cottesloe’s youth 
together, get them out of their comfort zones and give them 
the opportunity to bond and get to know each other in a 
different setting. With special appearances from Karlene, 
Wayne, Ian, little Seb Cook, little Kiera Adams, a few parents 
and senior Titans, the youth had the chance to develop 
networks in all levels of the club and see it for the great 
family that it is. Run by Bailey Tucek, Chloe Tucek and Jeffrey 
Irvine, the camp was in somewhat safe hands… This camp 
was much needed after several years without it and will 
hopefully pave the way for bigger and better camps in  
the future.

Before the beginning of the 2021/2022 season, the 
Cottesloe Youth Council will have been formed, serving 
the interests of Cottesloe’s youth by developing reports 
and advising the Cottesloe SLSC Management Committee. 
Several youths have been identified as leaders and will 
be asked to join the Council, but it is also open to youth 
expressing an interest in developing their leadership 
skills. This Council with give the youth a voice on matters 
impacting the youth, such as the rebuild of Cottesloe SLSC, 
the organisation of future camps, club events, and will offer 
suggestions for youth events and activities.

The 2020/2021 season was the beginning of a long and 
exciting future for youth development at Cottesloe SLSC, 
with many more ideas in the works, youth members who are 
proactively networking, developing new skills and getting 
more involved in the Surf Life Saving movement.  Senior 
members, especially the Management Committee, are 
putting an even greater focus 
on creating opportunities  
for Cottesloe’s youth.  
Nothing but exciting  
times ahead!

Jesse Tucek 
Youth Development Officer 
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Junior Activities Officer Report

2020/2021 proved to be another successful season for our 
Nippers, with over 430 of our youngest members partaking 
in our Woodside Nippers program. 

There were many highlights over the course of the season, 
however a significant achievement was the ranking of 5th 
place overall at the 2021 Nippers State Championships 
held at Scarborough in March, along with Cottesloe nippers 
Piper Lloyd (U13’s) and Tom Clements (U12’s) winning State 
Nipper Age Champion in their respective age groups!  
This was a tremendous effort, and a great reward for not 
only a determined team of Nippers, Age Group Managers 
and coaches, but also for the fantastic support team that 
brought them to that result – parents of course, our own 
club Officials, carnival entries (Justine Savage), water 
safety, trailer towers, board hoarders, sausage sizzlers, café 
volunteers…an awesome team effort which saw our kids 
thrive as a result.

The board/swim/iron squad training (affectionately known 
as CIA – Cottesloe Iron Academy) provided on Wednesday 
mornings and Saturday afternoons, was led by Lisa 
Whitmore and supported by Gerard Hurst and Rowena 
Buxton. Lisa again proved to be an excellent mentor and 
coach for our competitors, which resulted in some fantastic 
achievements in the competition arena.  I’m sure I speak 
on behalf of many in thanking Lisa for an extraordinary 
effort this season, and we wish her all the very best in her 
“retirement” from coaching.   There were many others 
who also contributed to the success of this squad, and I’d 
particularly like to thank all the parents and AGM’s who 
provided water safety and additional coaching during the 
season. Congratulations to Joshua Clements (boys) and 
Paige Grover (girls), who were recipients of the CIA Coaches 
Awards, for most consistent athletes in the CIA squad.

In addition to CIA training, a small group of our competitive 
Nippers also participated in Murray Bridgland’s pool swim 
training squad, providing an extra dimension to their 

training and competition (thanks for another great season  
of coaching, Murray).

Sunday morning activities and surf carnival competition 
would not be possible without the dedication of our Age 
Group Managers who put so much time and effort into 
developing our future lifesavers, and a very special  
“Thank You” to the following team members:

U6	 Marina Scully 
	 Bella Cowie 

U7	 Imogen Gracie 
	 Kate Ivey 
	 Elizabeth McAskil 
	 Gerry Flanagan

U8	 Samantha White 
	 Brendan White  
	 (with help from Isabelle & Matilda)

U9	 Julian Barry 
	 Andrew Packard

U10 	 Gerard Hurst 
	 Shane Davies

U11	 Rowena Buxton 
	 Brad Howard

U12	 Lisa Whitmore 
	 Bec Czaplinska

U13	 Craig Swaine 
	 Danny Savage

33

COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21



Junior Activities Officer Report (continued)

Thank you to Craig and Danny, who have completed their respective tenures as Age Group Managers, and also thanks  
to Samantha & Brendan White for commencing with the Under 8’s.  Thanks also to Shane who stepped up to assist  
Gerard with the U10’s.

The Club Marathon is always a popular event, with all age groups participating. The U9 – U13 age groups competed in  
the long course of 2.25km (200m run, 400m swim, 1200m run, 200m swim, 250m run) whilst the U6-U8’s complete a  
shorter course set by their AGM’s. This season’s Junior Marathon coincided with our Christmas break-up, so a visit from  
Santa arriving by IRB topped off an exciting morning for our Nippers. The marathon results were: 

The Club Championships were run for the U9-U13 age 
groups, and this season we again combined the Juniors 
with the Senior Club Championships to showcase 
Cottesloe’s competition strength as one Club. There 
were some amazing feats of competition, endurance and 
determination in some challenging conditions, including 
beach erosion and the eco barrier providing an extra 
obstacle for the longer craft races.  Again, thank you to 
all who helped facilitate the day, and a full list of Club 
Championship results follows this report. 

Cottesloe once again hosted a “Little Nippers” carnival for 
the U8 & U9 age groups in January, which was an extremely 
successful event.  It was great to see so many of our own 
Nippers from Cottesloe so well represented, again with 
some great results for the club. Thanks to all of the AGM’s, 
coaches, parents, members and officials who assisted  
with carnival set-up, pack-down, marshalling, water safety 
and officiating. 

As mentioned previously, Cottesloe enjoyed a fantastic 
team result at the Nipper State Championships, placing 
a very respectable 5th overall.  Cottesloe won 28 medals 
– 9 gold, 12 silver, and 7 bronze – a solid result with talent 
displayed across all disciplines in both team and individual 
events, with strengths across board, swim and beach events.

At the State Championships the SLSWA Nipper Club 
Achiever awards are presented to an U13 Nipper from each 
club, recognising their contribution to education and sport.  
Congratulations to this season’s winner, Annabel Hurst, who 
was also chosen as the 2021 WA Nipper of the Year, a great 
ambassador for Cottesloe!

To mark the end of the season, a small band of our Nippers 
have commenced competition in the SunSmart Pool Rescue 
Series which sees some great competitive events out of the 
surf and in the pool. Events are designed around honing 
rescue skills, including the patient tow (tube rescue), 
manikin carry, and brick carry. Thanks to all the parents who 
have contributed and supported our young champions, 
with particular mention to Bec Czaplinska for co-ordinating 
registrations and training. 

Bec was also the co-recipient of the Acton Real Estate 
Award for Dependability (along with Myles Kennington), 
which was presented at our recent Annual Dinner. 
Congratulations Bec!

Thank you to all who have contributed to a highly enjoyable 
and rewarding season, both on and off the beach. Enjoy 
your off season, and I look forward to seeing you all on the 
beach and around the club in season 2021/22.

Julian Barry
Junior Activities Officer

HANDICAPPED FIRST ACROSS THE LINE FASTEST TIME

Girls Charli Czaplinska (U12) Charli Czaplinska (U12)

Boys Jack Hurst (U10) & Callan Curtis (U11) Ned Eldon (U12)
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A big thanks from the Club goes out to all of the members 
who contributed to a hugely successful 37th annual 
Cottesloe Classic Mile 2021, held on Saturday morning 
January 9th.  Conditions on the day were perfect, with a  
flat ocean, warm weather and gentle breezes.  There were 
some stingers, but no swimmers were seriously affected.

A record 717 swimmers entered the races, making for 9 
colourful waves of swimmers between the three events 
– 400m for juniors and novice swimmers, 3km for the 
diehards, and the 1600m Cottesloe Classic Mile.  As each 
year comes and goes we are getting better at accessing  
the market, through an expanding database of past 
swimmers and through social media.  More swimmers 
means a greater logistical challenge – think more waves of 
swimmers for safety, more race kits to prepare – but we can 
manage it all with continued member involvement.

Over 75 members assisted with organising the 2021 event, 
packing race bags, registering swimmers, taking late entries, 
selling t-shirts, setting up the arena and courses, briefing 
competitors, marshalling everyone in a COVID-safe way, 
presenting the prizes, and most importantly providing water 
safety and first aid.  Key coordinators were Paul Gerrard, Kim 
Welch, Marg Bond, Bec Czaplinska, Mike Franz, Deb Dean, 
Paul McCarthy, Tanya Franz, Anthony Paini and Mike Ivey.

Thanks also to Club stalwart Berkeley Allen for being the 
official Starter, and to patrolling member and Cottesloe MLA 
Dr David Honey for assisting with the presentations.

We all know that 2020 was a challenging year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  Social distancing and sanitising 
became behavioural norms around the world.  For the Cott 
Mile organising team it meant planning an event without 
being fully certain how we could run it.  For a while there 
were doubts whether such events would be permitted.   
If they were, how would we manage social distancing?

Fortunately, the hard WA border controls meant somewhat 
less limitations for our event than could have been present 
if a second wave of COVID-19 had occurred.  We still had 
to prepare a comprehensive COVID-19 Event Plan for the 
Town of Cottesloe, showing how we would manage social 
distancing, marshalling, sanitising, etc.  Some specific 
elements of this plan was a revised registration setup, with 
participants not entering the Clubrooms, and chairs in the 
finish chute so that swimmers could sit to remove their own 
timing bands.

Recently the Council has enforced sustainability matters into 
approvals, with the result that we no longer provide single 
use bottles of water to swimmers.  There was a new cost this 

year in providing a water tanker at the finish zone, allowing 
people to fill their own water bottles or drink from bubblers.

Our key Sponsors and Supporters this year were:

•	 ACTON Cottesloe/Dalkeith – the new major sponsor  
	 of this event helped us lift the cash and kind prizes to  
	 over $7000!  ACTON also provided 800 bags which  
	 allowed us to provide every swimmer with an individual  
	 race kit including their swim cap, timing band, t-shirt/s,  
	 Aqualyte sample, and a spot prize if relevant.  

•	 Marbret International (Brett Huitenga) – Awesome  
	 beach towels provided to all age category winners.

•	 Vidlers on the Beach (David Cookson) – prize vouchers.

•	 ID Athletic – They provided the awesome 2021 t-shirts,  
	 which basically sold out.  The popular t-shirt design  
	 was again done by Advance Press.

•	 Aqualyte – (Ben Tarbox) for the amazing recuperative  
	 Aqualyte provided in the race kits.

•	 The Western Force and the Claremont Pool for  
	 spot prizes.

•	 Rottnest Channel Swim (Nick Blackburn) – for the loan  
	 of the course buoys.

All of the registration and results was again managed 
seamlessly by Stuart Fuller and his team at Blue Chip.

Find some event photos at Cottesloe Classic Mile 2021 
Facebook page.  If you have more, please add them.

The 38th annual Cottesloe Classic Mile is scheduled  
for Saturday 8th January 2022.  Put the event into your 
calendar now.

Paul Gerrard 
Cottesloe Classic Mile Co-Ordinator

Cottesloe Classic Mile Report 
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The Vets have once again had a successful year in 
supporting the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club.  
The Vet members, most of whom are full Surf Club 
members, have not hesitated in supporting various  
tasks when asked.

From a financial sense, the Vets continued their objective  
to donate a further $5,000 to the Club, particularly as the 
Vets did not have a project to add to its finances. This  
brings the total amount donated to the Club around 
$120,000. I understand this would place us second in 
amounts donated behind a substantial donation from a 
Club member from the 1950’s. Another function for which 
the Club received the total benefit was the Sculptures  
by the Sea. The Vets assisted in doing the job that no one 
wants, peeling the onions, some 200kgs for the sausage 
sizzle. Also the Vets managed one of the time slots putting 
the good products forward. So from a Club point of view 
it is hoped that the assistance given is appreciated and 
acknowledged.

The Cott Café is continuing to be supported by club 
members who are also members of the Vets to fulfil the 
duties in servicing those that support the use of the Cott 
Café. It will be noted in the financial report that this area is 
also an excellent revenue earner to assist the management 
in the running of the Club. Club members who run the 
points races each week are Vet members who are happy 
and prepared to put in a little extra.

From a maintenance area, we continued with the 
maintenance of the Honour Boards which involves 

purchasing the tags and ensuring the boards are updated 
so that the history of the Club is up to date. We also attend 
those little jobs around the Club to ensure all members 
have a good experience when attending the Club. This 
includes maintaining the shower heads in the change 
rooms, paint touch-up to various sections of the Club, 
maintain the gate sand traps and ensure the courtyard lawn 
and garden out the front are kept in a presentable manner. 
I know that some people may yawn at this but they are all 
jobs that require doing and someone has to do it. Over the 
years this has saved the Club several thousand dollars. All 
this assists the management in keeping to a budget and 
still provide good facilities to its members. So, if you wish to 
give a little back to the Club which has provided superior 
training, much enjoyment and lifelong friends over your 
active time at the Club, we invite you to become a member.

On behalf of the Vets, we wish the Club a successful year 
and we appreciate being able to be of assistance in a 
continuing manner. The need to belong to a Club such  
as this is both compelling and 
rewarding.

Robert Watkins
Chairman

Veterans Report 
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Perpetual Foundation Fund 

The Perpetual Foundation Fund consists of donations 
and bequests from generous people in the Community 
who support our vital volunteer work to ensure our iconic 
lifesavers can continue to save lives on the beach.  

As Chairman, I report that the Trustees of the Foundation, 
consisting of Robert Watkins, Margaret Bond, Bruce 
Simpson, Benjamin Stephens and myself, met twice during 
the year.  This year, the only change to the Trustees of  
the Foundation was due to the change of the President  
of the Club.  

The role of the Trustee is to manage and administer the 
Fund and I thank these members for their contributions 
during the year, especially Margaret who researches 
the various investment options to be passed on to the 
Management Committee. Funds were invested for longer 
terms this past year to obtain the highest interest rates 
possible.  Funds are invested in government guaranteed 
institutions in line with the Constitution.  

I am happy to report the Fund cash in bank balance as at 
30 April 2021 was $27,644.86 (which included interest 
from Term Deposits, Interest plus donations).  Five Term 
Deposits totalling $710K are now held on behalf of the 
Foundation.  Therefore, total funds held as at 30 April 2021 
were $737,644.86.   Donations from our generous Donors 

and Cottesloe Veterans ($5K) totalled $12,215.98 this year.  
We would like to take this opportunity to thank our valued 
supporters for their generous donations & ongoing support 
to the Club &, in particular, the Foundation.  We would also 
like to thank the Club for their support over the years and 
whilst they were unable to transfer funds to the Foundation 
this year due to COVID-19 club fund limitations, the support 
from Management is still recognised and acknowledged.

It is important that members are aware that as a Perpetual 
Fund capital is preserved. The Club’s Management 
Committee can only access five percent of Fund without 
having to call a Special General Meeting and obtaining  
a majority at that meeting to access funds in excess of  
this percentage.

To find out more information about make a donation or 
bequest to Cottesloe SLSC, please contact the Club.

I thank all donors to the Fund and can assure them that any 
such contribution will be properly managed for the benefit 
of Cottesloe Life Saving Club.

John K Olsen
Chairman
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2020/2021 Club Membership Listing 
LIFE MEMBERS

John Barrington AM
Margaret Bond
Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA
Michael Franz
Paul Gerrard
Peter Goldthorpe
Mark Hawker
Rodney Hounslow
Maxine Lamb
James Laurenson
Natasha Leaversuch
Peter Leaversuch
John Lishman
Barry Olson
Graham Pember
Stephen Redbond
John Robertson
John Ryan
Richard Simpson
Benjamin Stephens
Ian Vilkson
Robert Watkins 
Oswald Yeomans

SENIOR LONG SERVICE

Berkeley Allen
Warwick Archer
Owen Ashby
Julian Burridge
Brian Christie
Kerry Davies
Stanley Davies
Barry Demmler
Geoffrey Dienhoff
David Ellwood
Peter Ferguson 
Tanya Franz
Leon Golding
Stuart Gray
Suzanne Gregory
Christopher Hall
Thomas Harrigan
Brett Huitenga
Graeme Johnson
Martin Johnson
Thomas Locke (Snr) 
Barry MacKinnon AM
Ronald Marriott
Lesley Meaney

SENIOR LONG SERVICE 

Scot Moncrieff 
Charles Nash
Kim Patterson
Peter Rattigan
Kevin Redfern 
Gail Robertson
David Roper
Rodney Sarson
Douglas Simpson
David Smith
Robert Turner

LONG SERVICE 

Wayne Adams
Julian Barry
Paul Beattie
Jeffrey Burling
Reynold Chamberlain
Alasdair Cowie
Stuart Cowie
Dean Davidson
Glenn Eldon
Craig Fairhall
Craig Fisher
Paul Gohrt
Chelsea Kennedy
Myles Kennington
Simon Lalor
Thomas Locke (Jnr) 
Gregory Madden
Andrew Masters
Paul Montaut
Jeremy Mulcahy
Stephen Nalty
Richard Olson
Andrew Packard
Paula Redbond
Tracy Tchami
Stuart Turnbull
Anthony Whelan
Lisa Whitmore

RESERVE ACTIVE
Tara Lalor
Eamon Murphy

COUNTRY

Chad Burling
Briony Chapman
Jackson Cooper
Jarrad Davies
Nathaniel Jackson
Lola Kinder
Michael Kinder
Jonathon Locke
Shaun Nunn
Sean Reddan
Lukas Sibma
Robin Slattery

PROBATIONARY

Lindsay Allen
Craig Graham
Courtney Jeffery
Nariman Khan Khalili
Phoebe Sachse
David Shaw
Jeffery Webster
Isabelle White
Jack Zendler

ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over)

James Abbott
Marcel Baird
Erin Barrett
Ryan Barrett
Lillie Bartorelli
Amy Bassett
Peter Berry
Lucy Bishop
Nicholas Blackburn
Ryan Boekeman
Mitchell Burt
Rowena Buxton
Luke Chamberlain
Steven Ching
Mark Clements
Brett Coldrey
Ian Cook
Benjamin Cooper
Michael Cooper
Isabella Cowie

ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over) 

David Craig
Karlene Craven
Cecile Crochu
Robert Czaplinski
Eva Davidson
Zoe Davidson
Claudia De Abreu
Deborah Dean
Warren Dean
Cameron Duffy
Ian Earl
Andrew Elliott
Georgia Elliott
Jaimie-Lee Elliott
Louisa Ellis
George Ellwood
Mark Everett
Stuart Field
Kirra Fisher
Perran Fisher
Gerald Flanagan
Mark Fortey
Jayde Frank
Courtney Franz
Stephen Goddard
Jane Gouvernet
Stephan Gracie
Joshua Gray
Daniel Hall
Emily Hallam
Nicholas Hancock
Pearse Heneghan
Mark Hill
Michael Honey
Peter Honey
David Honey (JNR) 
David Honey (SNR) 
James Hosking
Nicola Hynes
Emma Innes
Jeffrey Irvine
Pamela Italiano
Claire Ivey
Kate Ivey
Michael Ivey
Eliza Jackson
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ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over)

Breanna Jenkin
James Jenkin
Andrew Jenkins
Ian Johnson
Stephen Jones 
Sarah Karran-Morris
Winn Kennington
Peter Kuhne
Glendon Lane
Dominic Lawrence
Aurora Leaversuch
Indiana Leaversuch
Jessica Legg
Lachlan Leggett
Aidan Lewins
Ethan Lewins
Jason Lewins
Judy Lucas
Tyler Mackey
Liberty Madden
Samantha Mallon
Stella Masters
Joelle Matier
Lara Matier
Sophia Matier
Elizabeth McAskil
Paul McCarthy
Fenn McDonnell
Michael McDonnell
Jack Michael
Shane Mogan
Joseph Morris
Flynn Morrissy
Christina Morrissy-Everett
Brendan Mussen
Ciara Nalty
Jack Nalty
Nick Nation
Alan Ng
Ashleigh Nickolaou
Phoebe Packard
Anthony Paini 
Gavin Ponton
Ian Prentice
Riley Prentice
Jiorja Ralston

ACTIVE  
(18yrs and over)

Elizabeth Ross
Paul Ruiter
Daniel Savage
Madison Sharpe
Stafford Sharpe
Erik Sibma
Brett Smith
Olivia Stewart
Taylah Suda
Craig Swaine
Oliver Taylor
Lennart Tenten
Nathan Townshend
Bailey Tucek
Chloe Tucek
Jesse Tucek
Thomas Vereecke
Gemmaley Walsh
Jake Walter
Thomas Whelan
Ethan Williams

ACTIVE  
(15-18 yrs)

Claudia Aziz
Thomas Barry
Alyssa Bassett
Shreya Bhardwaj
Caroline Blair
Jack Blyth
Lachlan Bridgland
Jes Bromley
Emma Buchan
Jack Burling
Sasha Butterworth
Aaron Clarke
Jonathan Clarke
Katelyn Clarke
Minette Cocking
Euan Cowie 
Sarah Dale
Sophie Davis
Kalagan Driver
Simone Duddy
Ethan Duffy

ACTIVE  
(15-18 yrs) 

Grace Dumas
Olivia Emmanuel
Sarah Eng-Grier
Will Everett
Tahlia Fairhead
Romilly Farnan
Jago Field
Jake Fisher
Adam Fortey
Macsen Friday
Ash Gibson
Imogen Gracie
Jackson Hill
Jack Holliday
Rebecca Honey
Joshua Howard
Liam Ilijovski
Amy Ivey
Gabriel Johnstone
Max Kaelin
Angelina Kearney
Tom Kennington
Jensen Kirby
Anna Koth
Luc Latino
Oliver Leaversuch
Cameron Leggett
Skylar Lloyd
Harrison Lucas
Jesse Madden
Trent Madden 
Daniel Maree 
Emilia Marshall
Ruth Martin
William Masel
Nicholas Matier
Xavier Matier
Mosaia McDonald
Samuel McDonald
Jade McKinnon-Smith
Thomas Montague
Sabrina Orczech
Helene Pagano
Kamilla Pal
Alecia Price
Vera Ptolemy
Christopher Ralph

ACTIVE  
(15-18 yrs)

Katherine Ralph
Matthew Ralph
Jack Robinson
Bethany Savage
Georgia Savage
Glen Scully-Ward
Dayna Sharpe
Hayden Sharpe
Darcy Shephard
James Thomas
James Townshend
Luciana Treasure
Hollie Tucek
Marcus Van Bueren
Arielle Vaskas
Chloe Vlismas
Amy Walter 
Alicia Ward
Josh Watson 
Autumn Weston
Isabella Weston
Jasmine White
Matilda White
Tilly Wittenoom
Lucy Woodward

CADET MEMBER  
(13-15 yrs)

Jakob Akhlil 
Davi Anda
Ashley Atwell
Charlotte Bass
Shravan Bhardwaj
Will Blackwell
Holly Booker
Isaac Bourne
Torah Bradshaw
Rowan Brent-White
Romy Bridgland
Joshua Burling
Aimee Butterworth
Jessica Cairney
Noa Case Tenten
Lily Mei Choi
Oscar Church
Maxwell Clarke 

2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
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CADET MEMBER  
(13-15 yrs) 

Clara Collier
Joanna Connolly
Oliver Corcoran
Flynn Czaplinski
Annabella Davies
Liam Davis
Katja De Boer
Ruby Dean
Summer Delmotte
Max Eldon
Jack Everett
Leonard Fallourd
Margot Fallourd
Daniel Flint
Mia Graham
Samuel Harding
James Harvey
Oliver Hill
Charlie Hogg
Lucas Howard
Sienna Howard
Victoria Hyde
Grace Ilijovski
Romeo Ionata
Aimee Irvine
Scarlett Johnstone
Will Jones
Tara Kearns-Flanagan
Ella Kerr
Leo Kiperman
Sahmara Kirby
Alexander Lee
Callum Leggett
Mischa Locke
Macy Mackey
Jordan Mcgeough
Leo Mondain
Alessio Musbah
Angelie Ng
Mikiela Prentice
Toby Price
Emma Prichard
Kate Ruiter
Isabel Sheldrick
Thomas Sojan
Stella Spencer-Cotton

CADET MEMBER  
(13-15 yrs) 

Zoe Stewart
Hayley Swaine
Max Thorpe
Alyssa Walter
Mia Ward
Harrison Webster
Laura Wilson
Thomas Wittenoom
Stefan Zirojevic

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years) 

Kiera Adams
Adit Ahluwalia
Ella Airton
Flynn Airton
Emilia Allinson
Mimi Anderson
Patrick Anderson
Jake Arena
Evelyn Arnold
Emma Atwell
Daveigh-Delilah Backshall
Will Bailey
Erin Bamborough
Evan Bamborough
Ewan Bamborough
Aston Banks
Felix Banks
Anton Barbaro
Aurelia Barbaro
Vivienne Barley
Zack Barley 
Charles Barry 
Lachlan Barry
Lyra Bartlett 
Ottilie Bartlett
Bianca Beccarelli 
Aneni Beckett
Rindai Beckett
Amelia Bell
Solem Benayoun-Phung 
Dania Bennett
Sidra Bennett
Daniel Billington

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Max Billington
Archie Bogle
Max Bogle
Ruby Bogoias
Tom Bogoias
Alexander Bohn
Flynn Booker
Aidan Bourne
Lucas Bourne
Harris Bowman
Isabella Bowman
Ethan Boytt
Alice Brain
Sophie Brain
Kyra Brent-White
Amaya Briggs
Finnlay Briggs
Astrid Brink
Charlotte Bromley
Moses Brown
Sam Brown
Zara Brown
Abby Bryndzej
Luke Burling
Xander Burling
Kelsey Cairney
Caris Cameron
Elise Cameron
Paige Cameron
Griffith Carey-Riley
Lydia Carey-Riley
Ana Carroll
Ethan Castillo
Noah Castillo
Ayda Chamarette
Tate Chamarette
Zella Chamarette
Riley Chamberlain
Anjalika Chaturvedi
Radhika Chaturvedi
Tom Chettleburgh
Carla Chipperfield
Li Choi
Liam Churchward
Azzurra Ciciarelli
Lewis Clarke
Joshua Clements

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Sarina Clements
Tom Clements
Edison Cliff
Anna Colgan
Evie Colgan
Natalie Collier
Sebastian Cook
Anastasia Cooray
Roman Cooray
Tom Coppard
Oscar Crage
Phoebe Crage
Tommy Crage
Callan Curtis
Elissa Curtis
Imogen Curtis
Sierra Curtis
Charlie Czaplinska
Poppy Darmody
Yasmin Darmody
Lola Davies
Violet Davies
Nicholas Davis
William Dean
Hazel Delaney
Ivy Delaney
Harrison Delmotte
Audrey Di Latte
Charlotte Di Latte
Grace Di Latte
Jennifer Dick
Henry Duangchan
Henry Duncan
Sophie Duncan
Ned Eldon
Jack Ellis
Lily Everett
Charlotte Fairhall
Cooper Fairhall
Prosper Fallourd
Max Fenlon
Stephen Fenlon
Lewis Fischer
Ava Flanagan
Zali Flanagan
Addison Ford
Harley Ford

2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
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2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Leila Forster
Sienna Forster
Olivia Fowler
Antonia Galeano
Sofia Galeano
Harper Godwin
Harvey Godwin
Edan Goodbourn
Morrie Goodsell
Bodhi Gracey-Campbell
Oliver Gracie
Riley Graham
Mario Grandinetti
Mia Grant
Benjamin Greenwald
Amika Gresham
Naroa Gresham
Aedan Grier
Conor Grier
Flynn Grover
Neve Grover
Paige Grover
Leon Gwizdalski
Lily Halls
Jack Hancock
Jessica Hancock
Lucy Harding
Ella Harrison
Oscar Harrison
Bowie Hay-Hendry
Luna Hay-Hendry
Blaze Heath
Jade Heath
Rex Heath
Ruby Heath
Eric Henderson
Liam Henderson
Olivia Henderson
Kaisen Hewitt
Pallas Hewitt
Stella Hibble
Ben Hicks
William Hockley
Willow Hodge
Buddy Hodgson
Hunter Hodgson
Lilly-Rose Hogg

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Rory Hope-Johnstone
Luc Hopkins
Zac Hopkins
Oskar Houthuysen
Allegra Howard
Chloe Howard
Luca Howard
Serene Hu
Harriett Hudswell
Annabel Hurst
Jack Hurst
Greta Iannizzotto
Sofia Ilijovski
Lara Ionata
Cian Iredale
Ellie Jeuring
Macy Jeuring
Banjo Jones
Lauren Jones
Zara Jones
Kenzi Jordaan
Sabi Jordaan
Scarlett Kahui
Jacinta Kearney
Charlie Keller
Harrison Keller
Luka Keller
Arthur Kennedy
Caitlin Kennedy
James Kennedy
Ruby Kennedy
Felicity Kennington
Grace Khoury
Rose Khoury
Anna Kiperman
Azura Koren
Ocean Koren
Hetty Kosova
Lule Kosova
Mabel Kosova
Berti Koth
Mari Kurokawa
Nicole Kuznetsova
Allie Lalor
Eva Lalor 
Emilie Langdon
Oliver Langdon

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Lili Lau
Cruz Le Breton
Levi Le Breton
Dylan Lee
John Lewins
Xavier Lewis
Cameron Li
Ivan Li
Stella Lillee
Piper Lloyd
Tallis Lloyd
Esther Lomma
Lucy Lomma
Meg Lomma
Rose Louella
Isabelle Love
Josephine Love 
Lily Lucas
Olivia Lynch
Patrick Lynch
Callum Mackenzie
Zahra Male
Milani Mccoll 
Jake McDonald
Hayden Mcgarrigle
Elizabeth Mcgettigan
Caoilinn McGrath
Jack McGrath
Rory Mcilree
Hayley Mckenna
Liam Mckenna
Mei McKenna
Cleo Mckenzie
Jien McKenzie
Jack McKernan
Riley McKinnon-Smith
Cameron McLeay
Emerson McNally
Sonny McNeice
Mila Menezes
Natalia Menezes
Margaux Micallef-Jones
Xavier Micallef-Jones
Sophia Miethke
Fraser Mitchell
Macy Mitchell
Pierre Mondain

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Byron Moore
Seth Moore
Alyssa Moya Flores
Zachary Munns
Geoffrey Munroe
Michelle Munroe
Oliver Murray
Sofia Murray
Aaron Needham
Daniel Needham
Ethan Needham
Charli Needs
Sunny Needs
Ameline Ng
Louisa Ng
Abby Nicholls
Aisha Nicholls
Chloe Nicholls
Casper Niedinger
Zara Nikraz
Pearl Nolan
Alanna O’Connell
Ivy O’Connor
Owen Ogden
Eva O’Shea
Tilly O’Shea
Charlie Page
Montana Palin
Owen Palin
Summer Palin
Tom Parker
Cian Parkinson
Connor Parkinson
Isla Parkinson
Jorja Parsons
Christian Pasquale
Emma Pasquale
Parker Pearce
Sophie Pearson
Thomas Pearson
Dylan Peel
Elle Petrelis
Henry Phillips
Lyla Pica
Gaia Maria Pizzini
Adia Plaisted
Audra Plaisted
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2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Martin Podreka
Henry Poric
Lucia Poric
Ashlea Potter
Ethan Potter
Beau Price
Miles Price
Nicholas Prichard
Ames Pull
Jemima Pull
Elijah Quinn
Lilly Ramsay
Poppy Ramsay
Ethan Rao
Zac Regan
Isobel Renouf
Oscar Rice
Alice Roach
Ruby Roach
Hana Roberts
Mackenzie Rose
Savannah Rose
Christie Ruiter
George Sandy
Luke Sandy
Chloe Savage
Britney Savill
Leila Scarf
Emma Schmiede
Carmen Schuler
Nena Schuler
Eloise Sheldrick
Tom Sheldrick
Nash Shephard
Pearl Sherriff
Naieh Silva Nicholls
Blake Simpson
Lily Simpson
Harry Singh
Harry Skuse
Matilda Skuse
Isabelle Slattery
Edward Smart
Henry Smart
Sarah Smart 
Harper Smith
Hudson Smith

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Hugo Smith
Jessica Smith
Matilda Smith
Olive Smith
Sam Smith
Elio Spencer-Cotton
Nicola Spencer-Cotton 
Oliver Spencer-Cotton
Estelle Stamelos
Orlando Stamelos
Nicolas Stati
Grace Stielow
Justin Stone
Leo Stork
Monty Stork
Henry Street
Evie Sumner
Anjali Suresh
Annabelle Sutherland
Onix Suwesnawa
Mali Swaine
Annie Sweet 
Matthew Swinton
Robbie Swinton
Nicholas Tallarida
Stephanie Tallarida
Jada Tames
Emanuele Taranto
Lina Tardin-Anda
Beau Taylor
Bryce Tchami
Zane Tchami
Hugo Telders
Julie Telders
Alice Thomson
Caitlin Thomson
Louise Thomson
Sophie Thomson
Oliver Thornton
Lara Thorpe
Rory Thorpe
Toby Thorpe
Lucas Till
Lyla Till
Felix Tonich
Olivia Toyn
Layla Travis
Samuel Travis
 

JUNIOR ACTIVITY 
MEMBER (5-13 years)

Amelie Trend 
Austin Trend
Hudson Trend 
Isabella Van Goethem
Kye Van Goethem 
Stefan Veselinovic
Ishaan Visavadia
Finn Wallace
Evan Ward
Robynn Ward
Ernest Warne
Layla Warne
Tyler Weaver
Lachlan Western
Sophie Western
Mya Weston
Josephine White
Max Williams
Mia Williams
Mischa Wise
Amelie Wood
Aubrei Wood
Alexandra Wright
Jessica Wrigley
Courtney Young
Dylan Young

ASSOCIATE (GYM)

Garry Bishop
Jeffrey Bowman
Nic Brownbill
Keith Campbell
John Chandler
Lee Christensen
Charles Crompton
Joseph Cullity
Josie Earl
Maggie Earl
Mark English
Andrew Frazer
Robert Frigo
Jake Garman
Connor Graham
Hugh Greenland
Geoffrey Harris
Bryn Hawken
Luke Holt

ASSOCIATE (GYM)

Luke Hubbard
Greg Jude
Michael Loughnan
David McCormick
Marcus McQueen
Matthew Monaco
George Ogilvie
Barry O’Grady
Jurgen Rohwedder
Daniel Rootes
Colin Simpson
Marcus Sproule
Lyn Taylor
Patrick Telford
Gene Tilbrook
Philip Trendon
Thomas Van Zoelen
Sharrod Wellingham

ASSOCIATE (SOCIAL)

Deborah Beattie-Bridgland
Maxine Clarke
Nicholas Cooke
Jacqueline Dillon
Guy Hagan
Mary-Ellen King
Michelle Lahousse
Joanna Lloyd
Emma MacQueen
Paul McIntosh
Monica Romeo
David Simenson
Gerald Simenson
Fay Warne
Matthew Wilson

ASSOCIATE 
(FUNCTIONS)

Lee-Mark Anthony 
Mayur Bhavsar
Kate Brennan
Colin Chen
Simon Cockerill
Roberto Di Tullio
Malcolm Doig
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2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
ASSOCIATE 
(FUNCTIONS)

Digby Falkiner
Gabrielle Hall
Jasmin Hazelton
Sean Henderson
Elysia Hollams
Rebecca Lillis 
Jacinta Mayhew
Jamie-Lee Olson
Jordan Owenell
Yi Jing Poland
Kim Ramsauer
Trevor Saleeba
Amanda Squires
Christine Stokie
Rhett Strugnell
Patricia Swainson
Craig Tucker
Jodee Walton
Belinda Wilson
Brayden Zeer

ASSOCIATE (PARENT)

Caroline Adupa
Anil Ahluwalia
Paul Allinson
James Anderson
Gina Arena
Ben Arnold
Glenda Avalos
Geoff Backshall
Scott Bailey
Michelle Banks
Jerome Barley
Elizabeth Barnes
Stephane Benayoun
Sophia Bickford-Podreka
Martin Billington
Michael Bohn
Tony Booker
Gareth Boytt
Kate Brain
Anna-Lena Brink
Catherine Bromley
Steele Bromley
Kellie Brown
Matthew Brown

ASSOCIATE (PARENT)

Caroline Bryndzej
Kristy Campbell
Renee Campbell-Pope
Jorge Castillo
Richard Clarke
Garth Cliff
Elissa Coleman
Barry Colgan
Debbie Cooray
Ana Coppard
Pip Cummins
Jessica Darmody
Christopher Dean
Niall Doherty
Jacqueline Donald
Sumalee Duangchan
Kelli Fischer
Stephen Ford
James Fowler
Leonardo Galeano
Will Goodbourn
Paige Goodsell
Christina Gracie
Geraldine Graham
Robert Grant
Simone Halls
Kirsty Harding
Lachlan Hay-Hendry
Lucy Henderson
Matthew Henderson
Britt Hewitt
Robin Hibble
Sam Hicks
Colin Hodge
Lyn Hogan
Samuel Hogg
Nicola Hope
Elyn Houthuysen
Joanne Hu
Ian Hudswell
Raffaele Iannizzotto
Lee Ingham
Giuseppe Ionata
Adrian Iredale
Clint Jeuring
Shane Jones
Richard Kahui
Dewi Kearney

ASSOCIATE (PARENT)

Beau Keller
Mathias Keller
Thomas Kennedy
Larisa Khoury
Saskia Kirby
Tomer Koren
Ayako Kurokawa
Melissa Langdon
Jennifer Ledger
Samuel Lee
Cherie Lewis
Deirdre Lewis-Cook
Julia Lockett
Sarah Louella
Cameron Mackenzie
Leanne Male
Sarah Marland
Patrice Mccoll
Kingsley Mcgarrigle
Helen Mcgettigan
Phil Mcilree
Peter McKenzie
Travis Mckenzie
Rebecca McKernan
Karen McLeay
Andrea Mcnally
Damien McNeice
Kasia Miethke
Anoopam Moar
Brooke Morrison
Bernardo Moya
Sonia Munroe
Scott Murray
Sascha Niedinger
Navid Nikraz
Brian Nolan
Clarissa Norwell
Liam O’Connell
Christian O’Connor
Teresa Ogden
Nicole Omodei
Claire Page
Bev Parker
Craig Pasch
Brenella Pasquale
Jandro Paxton
Aaron Pearce
Karli Pearson

ASSOCIATE (PARENT)

Donovan Peel
Andrew Con Petrelis
James Phillips
Marissa Pica
Giacomo Pizzini
Jemma Plaisted
Michelle Potter
Adam Price
Jimmy Pull
Philip Ramsay
Victoria Ramsay
Kim Regan
Patrick Rice
Rosemary Roach
Stephen Roberts
Celeste Rodriguez Louro
Jenny Rose
Laura Ruddle
Anusha Sakthi-Suresh
Maria Sandy
Craig Savill
Elanie Scarf
Megan Schmiede
Catherine Shephard
Marc Sherriff
Clayton Simpson
Karen Singh
Paul Skuse
Claire Slattery
Ayesha Smith
Evan Smith
Linda Spagnolo
Jahnn Stati
Leon Stielow
Gregory Street
Andrew Sutherland
Suzanne Sutherland
Karla Suwesnawa
Fiona Sweet
Malcolm Swinton
Jan Syminton
Felicity Tallarida
Krista Tames
Francesco Taranto
Amelia Thornton
Sherene Till
Chris Tonich
Megan Toyn

44

COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21



2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
ASSOCIATE (PARENT)

Claudia Van Dijk
Debbie Van Goethem
Sasha Veselinovic
Suraj Visavadia
Nikki Weaver
Bradley Western
Mareena Weston
Brendan White
Samantha White
Katrina Whittred
Melinda Williams 
Daniel Wise 
Silka Wood
Linda Wright
Jennifer Wrigley

ASSOCIATE 

Danielle Airton
Graeme Airton
Kate Akerman
Margaret Allen
Rodrigo Anda
Graeme Atwell
Michelle Atwell
Carolyn Auton
Olivia Balgarnie
Edward Bamborough
Leanne Bamborough
Samuel Barbaro
Donald Barrett
Patricia Barrett
Brigitte Barry
Michael Bartlett
Milly Bartlett
Michelle Bartorelli
Neil Bartorelli
John Beckett
Christopher Bogle
Jamie Bogoias
Natalie Bogoias
Jerom Bourne
Bridie Bowman
David Bowman
Justin Brent-White
Yolanda Brent-White
Murray Bridgland
Max Brown

ASSOCIATE

Thomas Brown
Gail Burling
Melissa Burling
Robin Burridge
Shona Cairney
Tom Cairney
Adriana Cameron
Dale Cameron
Amelia Carey
Tina Case
Jonathan Chamarette
Victoria Chamarette
Angela Chew
Anita Choi
Chung Choi
Gregory Clements
Lan Clements
Miyuki Clements
Anthony Collier
Tammie Collier
Jeanette Cook
Samantha Cowie
Jessica Crage
Keegan Crage
Mikaela Cresswell
Connor Curtis
Jennifer Curtis
Rebecca Czaplinska
Jenny Davidson
Sarah Davies
Shane Davies
Lara Davis
Michael Davis
Jonathan Dean
Jade Delaney
Tony Delaney
Amanda Delmotte
Gilles Delmotte
Carla Di Latte
Nick Di Latte
Mina Dizdarevic
Norma Dodd
Alan Eggleston
Katie Fairhall
Tony Fairweather
Emmanuelle Fallourd
Pierre Fallourd
Amy Farley

ASSOCIATE

Adam Fenlon
Jennifer Fenlon
Evelyn Ferrier
Michelle Flanagan
Debbie Flynn
Cameron Forster
Helen Franks
Keith Fry
Peter Gray
Amanda Greenwald
Jason Greenwald
Akiko Gresham
Peter Gresham
Fiona Grier
Nigel Grier
Erica Grover
Todd Grover
Max Harris
Ben Heath
Brooke Heath
Dovida Hickey
Tania Hill
Jodi Hodgson
Matthew Hodgson
Robyn Honey
Kathryn Hopkins
Mark Hopkins
Adam Howard
Brad Howard
Gerard Hurst
Fiona Irvine
Bernard Joel
Robert Johnson
Alistair Jones
Amanda Jones
David Jordaan
James Kennedy
Flavia Kiperman
Ricardo Kiperman
Len Kosova
Adalbert Koth
Carmen Le Breton
Leland Le Breton
John Lewins
Wei Li
Christopher Lloyd
Tiffany Lloyd
Chris Lomma

ASSOCIATE

Sonya Lomma
Melanie Love
Stuart Love
Nicola Lovejoy
Matt Lucas
Ann-Maree Lynch
Claire Macaulay
Sonja Madden
Karin Masters
Leesa Matier
Nadia Matthews
Cherise McDonald
Damon McDonald
Catherine McDonnell
Conor McGrath
David Mckenna
Kylie McKinnon-Smith
Kerrie McLean
Annie Menezes
Tiago Menezes
Alison Menzies
Daniela Messina
Alexander Micallef-Jones
Rachael Micallef-Jones
Patrice Mondain
Natalia Monden
Bradley Monger
Gareth Moore
Melissa Mulcahy
Philip Mulcahy
Adam Mullens
Suzanne Murgatroyd
Matthew Needham
Merrilee Needham
Colleen Needs
Beau Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Marli Nicholls
Natalie Nicholls
Concetta Nicoletti-Lewins
Caroline Ofoegbu
Kevin O’Loughlin
John Olsen
Brendan O’Shea
Claire O’Shea
Jeff Ovens
Mark Palin
Lisa Parkinson

45

COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21



2020/2021 Club Membership Listing (continued)
ASSOCIATE

Paul Parkinson
Tracey Prentice
Anna Price
David Price
John Prichard
Netina Prichard
John Ralph
Chun Rao
Tonia Rewega
David Riley
Susan Robinson
Claire Ruiter
Justine Savage
Marina Scully-Ward
Sheree Sharpe
Matthew Sheldrick
Shannan Sheldrick
Patricia Slattery
Deborah Smart
Guy Smart
Emma Smith
Penelope Smith
Tony Smith
Wesley Smith
Jack Spencer-Cotton
Michael Stork
Susan Stork
Joanne Suda
Tony Suda
Rita Swaine
Raquel Tardin-Coelho
Sharon Tee
Dennis Telders
Laura Telders
Katheen Thomson
Paul Thomson
Jennifer Thorpe
Steven Thorpe
Paul Townshend
Sharron Townshend
Andrew Travis
Katariina Travis
Melissa Trend
Ross Trend
Karen Tucek
Paul Tucek

ASSOCIATE 

Yvonne Vandongen
Justin Wallace
Anna Walter
Garth Walter
Anthony Ward
Leah Warne
Leon Warne
Katherine Webberley
Maria Webster
Nicholas Webster
Kim Welch
Debra Whelan
Barbara Wilcox
Aurelie Yeo
Craig Young
Rebecca Zappia
Zviito Zinyowera

AWARD MEMBER

Cinde Fisher

HONORARY

Sylvia Byers AM
Denis Cullity AO, CME
Stuart MacKinnon
Keith Mugford
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Club Trophy Events
Jordan Trophy - ‘A' Grade Swim Points Bailey Tucek

The Forgotten Trophy - 'B' Grade Swim Points Graham Pember

Bishop Trophy - 'C' Grade Swim Points Paul Tucek

Jordan Trophy - U19 Swim Points (F. Jordan Trophy for  
Annual Competition - Junior Swim Points) Jonathan Clarke

U17 Swim Points Will Everett & Adam Fortey

Cain Cup - U15 Swim Points Alyssa Walter

Robert Watkins Trophy - U14 Swim Points Tara Kearns-Flanagan

Marbrook Trophy - 1600m Swim Lesley Meaney

R. Hartley Cup –  300m Swim Open, U19 & U17 Mark Fortey

Laurenson Trophy - U15 300m Swim Alyssa Walter

U14 300m Swim Max Eldon

Huitenga Trophy - 400m Handicap Swim Peter Leaversuch

Huitenga Trophy - Fastest Flynn Czaplinski

Yarranton Cup - Men’s 800m Swim Ian Vilkson

Yarranton Challenge Cup - Women’s 800m Swim Paula Redbond

President's Cup - 800, 400, 200m Swim Will Everett

E.W. Gillett Cup - U15 800, 400, 200m Swim Harrison Webster

U14 800, 400, 200m Swim Max Eldon

Gaston Cup - Club Marathon Senior (U17 and all ages above) Lachlan Bridgland

Club Marathon U17, U19 & Open Fastest Male           Jesse Tucek

Club Marathon U17, U19 & Open Fastest Female Angelina Kearney

Laycock Cup - U15 Club Marathon N/C

Club Marathon U15 Fastest Male           Flynn Czaplinski

Club Marathon U15 Fastest Female Alyssa Walter

U14 Club Marathon Tara Kearns-Flanagan

Club Marathon U14 Fastest Male           Max Eldon

Club Marathon U14 Fastest Female Sienna Howard

Len Hounslow Memorial Trophy – Most Consistent Swimmer Taylah Suda

Steppy Trophy – Groyne to Groyne Swim Lesley Meaney & Graham Pember

Loftus Trophy – Junior Marathon Jack Hurst & Callan Curtis

Junior Marathon – Fastest Overall Ned Eldon

Long Distance Runner Will Everett

N/C: no eligible competitors48
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Club Championships 
Open Men’s Surf Race Jesse Tucek

Open Female Surf Race Paula Redbond

U19 Female Surf Race Angelina Kearney

U17 Male Surf Race Lachlan Bridgland

U15 Male Surf Race Flynn Caplinski

U15 Female Surf Race Alyssa Walter

U14 Male Surf Race Max Eldon

U14 Female Surf Race Sienna Howard

U13 Male Surf Race Oliver Gracie

U13 Female Surf Race Piper Lloyd

U12 Male Surf Race Jake Arena

U12 Female Surf Race Charlie Czaplinska

U11 Male Surf Race Ethan Potter

U11 Female Surf Race Eloise Sheldrick

U10 Male Surf Race Jack Hurst

U10 Female Surf Race Alice Roach

U9 Male Surf Race Tom Sheldrick

U9 Female Surf Race Isabella Bowman

Open Male Ironman Jesse Tucek

Open Female Ironwoman Angelina Kearney

U17 Male Ironman Joshua Howard

U15 Male Ironman Flynn Czaplinski

U15 Female Ironwoman Alyssa Walter

U14 Male Ironman Max Eldon

U14 Female Ironwoman Sienna Howard

U12 Male Ironman Jake Arena

U12 Female Ironwoman Charlie Czaplinska

U11 Male Ironman Ethan Potter

U11 Female Ironwoman Allegra Howard

U10 Male Ironman Jack Hurst

U10 Female Ironwoman Alice Roach

U9 Male Ironman Tom Sheldrick

U9 Female Ironwoman Isabella Bowman
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Open Male Single Ski Glenn Eldon

Open Female Single Ski Angelina Kearney

U17 Male Ski Race Oliver Leaversuch

Open Male Board Race Jesse Tucek

Open Female Board Race Chloe Tucek

U19 Female Board Race Angelina Kearney

U17 Male Board Race Oliver Leaversuch

U15 Male Board Race Flynn Czaplinski

U15 Female Board Race Alyssa Walter

U14 Male Board Race Max Eldon

U14 Female Board Race Sienna Howard

U13 Male Board Race Luca Howard

U13 Female Board Race Piper Lloyd

U12 Male Board Race Ned Eldon

U12 Female Board Race Lola Davies

U11 Male Board Race Arthur Kennedy

U11 Female Board Race Allegra Howard

U10 Male Board Race Jack Hurst

U10 Female Board Race Amelie Trend

Open Male 2km Beach Run Marcel Baird

Open Female 2km Beach Run Chloe Tucek

U19 Female 2km Beach Run Angelina Kearney

U17 Male 2km Beach Run Joshua Howard

U15 Male 2km Beach Run Max Eldon

U15 Female 2km Beach Run Ashley Atwell

U14 Female 2km Beach Run Sienna Howard

Open Male Beach Sprint Xavier Matier

Open Female Beach Sprint Ashley Atwell

U19 Female Beach Sprint Alicia Ward

U17 Male Beach Sprint Xavier Matier

U15 Male Beach Sprint Harrison Webster

U15 Female Beach Sprint Ashley Atwell

U14 Female Beach Sprint Sienna Howard

U13 Male Beach Sprint Joshua Clements

U13 Female Beach Sprint Emma Atwell

Club Championships (continued)
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U12 Male Beach Sprint Flynn Booker

U12 Female Beach Sprint Lily Simpson

U11 Male Beach Sprint Ethan Potter

U11 Female Beach Sprint Olive Smith

U10 Male Beach Sprint Lucas Bourne

U10 Female Beach Sprint Violet Davies

U9 Male Beach Sprint Tom Sheldrick

U9 Female Beach Sprint Isabella Bowman

Open Male Beach Flags Jack Burling

Open Female Beach Flags Alicia Ward

U17 Male Beach Flags Will Everett

U15 Male Beach Flags Harrison Webster

U15 Female Beach Flags Alyssa Walter

U14 Male Beach Flags Max Eldon

U14 Female Beach Flags Mia Ward

U13 Male Beach Flags Joshua Clements

U13 Female Beach Flags Emma Atwell

U12 Male Beach Flags Ned Eldon

U12 Female Beach Flags Daveigh-Delilah Backshall

U11 Male Beach Flags Aaron Needham

U11 Female Beach Flags Sofia Ilijovski

U10 Male Beach Flags Jack Hurst

U10 Female Beach Flags Violet Davies

U9 Male Beach Flags Tom Sheldrick

U9 Female Beach Flags Robynn Ward

U13 Male Champion Joshua Clements

U13 Female Champion Piper Lloyd

U12 Male Champion Ned Eldon

U12 Female Champion Lola Davies

U11 Male Champion Ethan Potter

U11 Female Champion Olive Smith

U10 Male Champion Jack Hurst

U10 Female Champion Violet Davies

U9 Male Champion Tom Sheldrick

U9 Female Champion Isabella Bowman

Club Championships (continued)

No eligible competitors if results not showing
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Points Day Champions

Meritorious Awards 

U13 Club Spirit Paige Grover

U12 Club Spirit Christian Pasquale

U11 Club Spirit Ethan Needham

U10 Club Spirit Lydia Carey-Riley

Open Male Jesse Tucek

Open Female Chloe Tucek

U19 Male Jonathan Clarke

U19 Female Shreya Bhardwaj

U17 Male Oliver Leaversuch

U17 Female Angelina Kearney

U15 Male Harrison Webster

U15 Female Alyssa Walter

U14 Male Max Eldon

U14 Female Tara Kearns-Flanagan

George Geddes Trophy – Best Patrolling Member James Jenkin

Jim Laurenson Fellowship Award Ian Cook

Acton Real Estate Trophy – Dependability Rebecca Czaplinska & Myles Kennington

Maurice McNamara – Most Enthusiastic Adam Fortey

Barrington Trophy – Points in Competition Alicia Ward

MH Becher Trophy – Committee Service Sonja Madden

Mt Stewart Cup – Best Club Member Wayne Adams

NG Lamb – Junior Consistency Perpetual Trophy  
(U17 & U19 Overall Contribution - Competition) Angelina Kearney

JS Ryan Trophy – U17 & U19 Best All Rounder Will Everett

The D.F. Laverack Trophy - Surf Consistency for Cadets -  
U14 & U15 Overall Contribution Sienna Howard

Club Spirit
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Long Service Awards 

Meritorious Awards (continued)

50 Year Long Service Award Richard Bruce Simpson

40 Year Long Service Award
Margaret Bond 
Tanya Franz 
Stuart Gray

30 Year Long Service Award Kylie Cross

25 Year Long Service Award Andrew Elliott 
Benjamin Stephens

SLSA 40 Years Officiating Service Jean Burling OAM, Cit. WA

Lt Col Jim Anderson Trophy – U14 & U15 Best All Rounder Max Eldon

Neil Lamb Memorial Trophy Junior Activities  
Most Consistent Member (U14 & U15 Overall  
Contribution - Lifesaving)

Ashley Atwell

Robertson Trophy - Most Improved Rower Ashley Nickalaou

Gathercole Trophy – Service to Boats Ruth Martin

Stuart Fullerton Trophy – Most Improved U19 Rower Alecia Price

2021 Australian Titles Medalists
No Medallists
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GOLD
U19 Female Beach Flags Alicia Ward

U19 Female Beach Sprint Alicia Ward

U14 Male Board Race Max Eldon

SILVER
U19 Female Surf Boat Cottesloe Chaos: Sarah Dale, Ruth Martin, Alecia Price,  

Vera Ptolemy & Jeffrey Burling (Sweep)

BRONZE
U19 Male Short Course Surf Boat Cottesloe Cavemen: Jack Burling, Kalagan Driver, Will Everett, 

 Adam Fortey & Jeffrey Burling (Sweep)

U17 Male Single Ski Oliver Leaversuch

U17 Male 2 KM Run Will Everett

U17 Male Surf Teams Lachlan Bridgland,  Joshua Howard,  Max Kaelin & Marcus Van Bueren

U15 Female Beach Sprint Ashley Atwell

U14 Male Ironman Max Eldon

U14 Female Board Race Sienna Howard

2021 Senior State Titles
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 2021 Masters State Championships
GOLD
45-49 Male 2KM Beach Run Stafford Sharpe

45-49 Male Surf Race Glenn Eldon

45-49 Male Single Ski Glenn Eldon

45-49 Male Double Ski Glenn Eldon & Wayne Adams

70+ Male Single Ski Robin Slattery

170+ Single Ski Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery

200+ Male Beach Relay Stuart Cowie, Myles Kennington, Andrew Masters & Lennart Tenten

SILVER
50-54 Male Beach Flags Andrew Masters

50-54 Male Beach Sprints Andrew Masters

55-59 Male 2KM Beach Run Stuart Cowie

55-59 Female 2KM Beach Run Jane Gouvernet

65-69 Male Double Ski Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery

220 Min Male Surf Boat Cottesloe Muppets: Stuart Cowie, Ian Earl, Michael Ivey,  
Myles Kennington & Jeffrey Burling (Sweep)

BRONZE
45-49 Male Ironman Glenn Eldon

45-49 Male Beach Flags Stafford Sharpe

50-54 Male 2KM Run Myles Kennington

55-59 Male Beach Flags Stuart Cowie

55-59 Female Beach Sprint Jane Gouvernet

60-64 Male Board Rescue Stanley Davies & Robin Slattery

170+ Male Taplin Relay Stanley Davies, Glenn Eldon & Robin Slattery

180 Min Male Surf Boat Cottesloe ANL: Wayne Adams, Jeffrey Burling, Thomas Locke (Jnr),  
Lukas Sibma & Paul Beattie (Sweep)
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GOLD
U13 Female Beach Run (1KM) Anna Colgan

U13 Female Cameron Relay Emma Atwell, Annable Hurst, Piper Lloyd & Jada Tames

U13 Female Ironwoman Piper Lloyd

U12 Male Board Rescue Jake Arena & Ned Eldon

U12 Male Cameron Relay Jake Arena, Flynn Booker, Tom Clements & Ned Eldon

U12 Male Beach Flags Tom Clements

U10 Male Cameron Relay Lucas Bourne, Jack Hurst, Harry Singh & Monty Stork

U10 Male Ironman Jack Hurst

SILVER
U13 Female Board Relay Annabel Hurst, Piper Lloyd & Chloe Savage

U13 Female Board Rescue Annabel Hurst & Chloe Savage

U13 Female Board Race Annabel Hurst

U12 Male Surf Teams Race Jake Arena, Ned Eldon, Connor Parkinson & Edward Smart

U12 Male Board Race Ned Eldon

U12 Male Beach Sprint Tom Clements

U11 Female Cameron Relay Allegra Howard, Sofia Ilijovski, Sabi Jordaan & Olive Smith

U11 Female Beach Flags Sofia Ilijovski

U10 Male Board Relay Prosper Fallourd, Jack Hurst & Monty Stork

U10 Male Surf Race Monty Stork

U10 Male Surf Teams Race Prosper Fallourd, Jack Hurst, Harry Singh & Monty Stork

BRONZE
U13 Male Board Relay Joshua Clements, Luca Howard & Cian Parkinson

U13 Female Beach Sprint Emma Atwell

U12 Male Beach Relay Flynn Booker, Tom Clements, Ned Eldon & Austin Trend

U11 Female Board Rescue Allegra Howard & Sophie Thomson

U11 Female Surf Race Eloise Sheldrick

2021 Sunsmart WA Nipper State Championships
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Board Riding Championships 

R & R Championships

No competition

No medallists

GOLD
U8 Male Beach Sprints Hugo Smith

SILVER
U9 Female Surf Race Vivienne Barley

BRONZE
U8 Male Surf Race Hugo Smith

U8 Female Surf Race Josephine White

2021 Sunsmart WA Little Nipper State Championships
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SunSmart WA Endurance Championships

SLSWA Youth & Nipper Awards
Youth Official of the Year Finalist Adam Fortey

Youth Club Achiever:  U14-U17 Ashley Atwell

2021 Nipper of the Year Annabel Hurst

Nipper Club Achiever:  U10-U13 Annabel Hurst

Surf Sports U13 Age Champion Piper Lloyd

Surf Sports U12 Age Champion Tom Clements

GOLD
U17 Male Single Ski Oliver Leaversuch

45-54 Female 7KM Single Ski Natasha Leaversuch

SILVER
All ages Female 7KM Single Ski Natasha Leaversuch

Open Female 7KM Single Ski Natasha Leaversuch

45-54 Male 2KM Swim Glenn Eldon

U12 Male 2KM Run Ned Eldon

BRONZE
45-54 Male 3.5KM Board Race Glenn Eldon

160 min Male Surf Boat Cottesloe Muppets: Stuart Cowie, Michael Ivey, Myles Kennington, 
Lennart Tenten & Paul Beattie (Sweep)

U14 Male 3.5KM Board Race Max Eldon

U13 Female Ironwoman Piper Lloyd

U12 Male Ironman Ned Eldon

Pool Rescue State Championships
No competition
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Surf Education Awards
BRONZE MEDALLION

Thomas Barry
Rowena Buxton
Noa Case-Tenten
Luke Chamberlain
Aaron Clarke
Jonathan Clarke
Minette Cocking
Louisa Ellis
Mark Everett

Will Everett
Adam Fortey
Mark Fortey
Joshua Howard
Andrew Jenkins
Gabriel Johnstone
Max Kaelin
Daniel Maree
William Masel

Samuel McDonald
Thomas Montague
Flynn Morrissy
Christina Morrissy-Everett
Ashleigh Nickolaou
Helene Pagano
Alecia Price
Vera Ptolemy
Christopher Ralph

Matthew Ralph
Kate Ruiter
Glen Scully-Ward
Hayden Sharpe
Zoe Stewart
Marcus Van Bueren
Chloe Vlismas
Amy Walter
Laura Wilson

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR ENDORSED)

Jakob Akhlil
Davi Anda
Shravan Bhardwaj
Will Blackwell
Holly Booker
Rowan Brent-White
Luke Burling
Jessica Cairney
Griffith Carey-Riley
Lily Mei Choi

Oscar Church
Clara Collier
Oliver Corcoran
Max Eldon
Leonard Fallourd
Lily Halls
Jack Hancock
Samuel Harding
James Harvey
Sienna Howard

Romeo Ionata
Scarlett Johnstone
Tara Kearns-Flanagan
Ella Kerr
Leo Kiperman
Macy Mackey
Jien McKenzie
Alessio Musbah
Cian Parkinson
Mikiela Prentice

Christie Ruiter
Chloe Savage
Thomas Sojan
Stella Spencer-Cotton
Zoe Stewart
Jada Tames
Mia Ward
Thomas Wittenoom

ADVANCED RESUSCITATION TECHNIQUES (AID)

Julian Barry
Lachlan Bridgland

Deborah Dean
Courtney Franz

Stuart Gray
Emily Hallam

Jensen Kirby
Marcus van Bueren

IRB CREW

Thomas Barry
Will Everett
Tahlia Fairhead

Adam Fortey
Mark Fortey
Imogen Gracie

Andrew Jenkins
Tyler Mackey
Elizabeth McAskil

Paul Ruiter
Autumn Weston
Isabella Weston

AGE MANAGER – ONLINE THEORY

Shane Davies
Gerard Flanagan

Imogen Gracie
Brendan White

Isabelle White
Matilda White

Samantha White

FIRST AID (AID)

Luke Chamberlain Breanna Jenkin
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RADIO OPERATOR CERTIFICATE

Ashley Atwell Max Eldon Tara Kearns-Flanagan

SS – ASC OFFICIATING GENERAL PRINCIPLES & WA YOUTH OFFICIALS PROGRAM

Adam Fortey

SS – CORE OFFICIAL ONLINE THEORY MODULES

Gerard Hurst

SS – DEVELOPMENT COACH ONLINE THEORY MODULES & DEVELOPMENT COACH SWIM (ONLINE MODULES)

Julian Barry

SS – DEVELOPMENT COACH POOL RESCUE (ONLINE MODULES) & SS- SCRUTINEER (ONLINE MODULES)

Karen Singh

SSV OPERATOR INDUCTION

Luke Chamberlain Mark Everett Paul McCarthy

RESUSCITATION (AID)

Leesa Matier Marina Scully-Ward

SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE AWARENESS

Marina Scully-Ward Karen Singh Josh Watson

SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER

Macsen Friday Ethan Lewins

SS – ASC COMMUNITY COACHING PRINCIPLES & DEVELOPMENT COACH SWIM (ONLINE MODULES)

Rowena Buxton

Surf Education Awards (continued)

Paul Ruiter
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Surf Education Awards (continued)
WA ASSESSOR & WA ASSESSOR (BRONZE MEDALLION)

Deborah Dean Courtney Franz

WA DRONE PATROL OPERATOR

Jack Blyth

WA SILVER MEDALLION BEACH MANAGEMENT

Michael Cooper

WA TRAINING OFFICER (BRONZE MEDALLION)

Deborah Dean Dominic Lawrence Stafford Sharpe

WA TRAINING OFFICER CERTIFICATE

Stafford Sharpe Josh Watson

Womens Mentoring Program - Mentee
Courtney Franz

WA NIPPER RESCUE CERTIFICATE

Stephane Benoyun
Dale Cameron
Jessica Darmody

Dovida Hickey
Lyn Hogan
Conor McGrath

Sonia Munroe
Megan Schmiede
Ross Trendan

Brendan White
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Dominic Lawrence 

SLSWA Sporting Hall of Fame Inductee –  
Cottesloe SLSC & Trigg Island SLSC

Australian Institute for Disaster Resilience  
Volunteer Leadership Program

Brendon Sarson
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Jake Fisher

Town of Mosman Park Long Serving  
Volunteer Recognition Award

Lisa Whitmore

Silver Medallion for Bravery – Lifesavers Award
Visiting Gas Bay, Gnarabup with a group of friends, 
seventeen-year-old Jake was alerted by a friends to a 
member of their group struggling in the rough water.  

With an offshore storm generating large swell and 
strong currents, the young girl, who was not a confident 
swimmer, had found herself in trouble and was being 
pulled out to sea in a rip.

Without hesitation, Jake entered the rough water, 
swimming out to the panicking individual who was 
struggling to breathe as she was continuously being 
dumped by waves.  Supporting her, Jake was able to 
calm her down and, negotiating the waves and rip, tow 
her safely back to shore.

With few others on the beach that day, witnesses say that 
Jake, who is a member of the Margaret River Surf Life 
Saving Club, showed composure and courage, and were 
it not for his quick actions, the outcome could have been 
very different.

Jake is also a long term member of Cottesloe SLSC 
carrying on three generations of family membership.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTE 30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

Revenue 2 645,156     592,027     

Expenses 3
Employee benefits (230,502)   (126,577)   
Depreciation & amortisation (42,423)     (68,412)     
Finance expense -            -            
Other expenses (301,019)   (284,102)   

Surplus before income tax expense 71,212       112,936     

Income tax expense                -                  - 

Surplus after income tax expense for the period
ended 30 April 2021 attributable to the members of
Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

71,212       112,936     

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax                -                  - 

Total comprehensive income for the period ended 30
April 2021 attributable to the members of Cottesloe
Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

71,212       112,936     

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NOTE 30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

Revenue 2 645,156     592,027     

Expenses 3
Employee benefits (230,502)   (126,577)   
Depreciation & amortisation (42,423)     (68,412)     
Finance expense -            -            
Other expenses (301,019)   (284,102)   

Surplus before income tax expense 71,212       112,936     

Income tax expense                -                  - 

Surplus after income tax expense for the period
ended 30 April 2021 attributable to the members of
Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

71,212       112,936     

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax                -                  - 

Total comprehensive income for the period ended 30
April 2021 attributable to the members of Cottesloe
Surf Life Saving Club (Inc)

71,212       112,936     

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTE 30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
  Cash and cash equivalent 4 981,388         904,494     
  Trade and other receivables 5 31,072           14,200      
  Inventories 6 27,012           38,380      
  Other current assets 7 17,458           15,207      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,056,931      972,281     

NON CURRENT ASSETS
  Property, plant and equipment 8 804,963         778,108     
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 804,963         778,108     

TOTAL ASSETS 1,861,894      1,750,389  

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Trade and other payables 9 51,581           21,392      
  Income in advance 10 11,012           909           
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 62,592           22,301      

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES -                 -            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 62,592           22,301      

NET ASSETS 1,799,301      1,728,088  

  Retained earnings 1,061,655      1,012,445  
  CSLSC Foundation Reserve 737,646         715,643     

TOTAL  EQUITY 1,799,301      1,728,088  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Opening Balance at 1 May 2020 1,012,445  715,644       1,728,088  1,069,899  545,253       1,615,152  

Surplus/(deficit) after income tax expense 
for the year 71,212       -               71,212       112,936     -               112,936     

Transfer (to reserve)/from retained surplus (22,002)      22,002         -             (170,390)    170,390       -             

Closing Balance at 30 April 2021 1,061,655  737,646       1,799,301  1,012,445  715,643       1,728,088  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

30-Apr-21
$

30-Apr-20
$

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Independent Auditor Report and Financial Statements (continued)
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Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Retained 
Earnings

CSLSC 
Foundation 

Reserve

Total 
Equity

Opening Balance at 1 May 2020 1,012,445  715,644       1,728,088  1,069,899  545,253       1,615,152  

Surplus/(deficit) after income tax expense 
for the year 71,212       -               71,212       112,936     -               112,936     

Transfer (to reserve)/from retained surplus (22,002)      22,002         -             (170,390)    170,390       -             

Closing Balance at 30 April 2021 1,061,655  737,646       1,799,301  1,012,445  715,643       1,728,088  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

30-Apr-21
$

30-Apr-20
$

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
NOTE $ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Membership fees 162,620     151,839     
Donations 11,448       13,379       
Other revenue received 457,266     423,168     
Payments to suppliers and employees (499,465)   (478,268)   
Interest paid -            -            

Net cash provided by operating activities 15(a) 131,868     110,118     

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 14,306       23,234       
Payment for Trademark -            (11,249)     
Payments for property, plant and equipment (69,280)     (87,293)     
Receipts from sale of equipment -            13,023       
Payments for subsidised equipment -            -            

Net cash provided by investing activities (54,974)     (62,285)     

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings -            -            

Net cash provided by financing activities -            -            

Net increase in cash held 76,894       47,833       

Cash at the beginning of the financial period 904,494     856,661     

Cash at the end of the financial period 15(b) 981,388     904,494     

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Preparation

Historical cost convention

Critical accounting estimates

(a)         Accounting Policies

(b)        Revenue recognition

Membership fees

Donations

Interest

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

(c)         Income tax

(d)        Cash and cash equivalents

(e)         Trade and other receivables

(f)        Property, plant and equipment

The depreciable amount of all plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis over the useful lives of the assets to the Club commencing from the 
time the asset is held ready for use.  

The financial report covers the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club Inc (“the Club”) as an individual entity. The financial report is presented in Australian dollars, 
which is the entities functional and presentation currency. 

The financial report consists of the financial statements, notes to the financial statements, the officers' declaration and auditors reports.

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards applicable to entities reporting under the 
Associations Incorporation Act (WA) 2015, Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Regulation 2013 and the significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the Management Committee has determined are appropriate to 
meet the needs of members.  Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by the Management Committee. The Management Committee has determined that 
the Club is not a reporting entity.

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management Commitee to exercise its 
judgment in the process of applying the entities accounting policies. There are no areas identified involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements. 

Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the items.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the Management Committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from 
those assets. 

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment.

The Club is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Section 50–5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the presentation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all 
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Donations are recognised at the time of receipt.

Interest revenue is recognised on receipt.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Club and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at 
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Membership fees are recognised at the time of receipt.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Preparation

Historical cost convention

Critical accounting estimates

(a)         Accounting Policies

(b)        Revenue recognition

Membership fees

Donations

Interest

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

(c)         Income tax

(d)        Cash and cash equivalents

(e)         Trade and other receivables

(f)        Property, plant and equipment

The depreciable amount of all plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis over the useful lives of the assets to the Club commencing from the 
time the asset is held ready for use.  

The financial report covers the Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club Inc (“the Club”) as an individual entity. The financial report is presented in Australian dollars, 
which is the entities functional and presentation currency. 

The financial report consists of the financial statements, notes to the financial statements, the officers' declaration and auditors reports.

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards applicable to entities reporting under the 
Associations Incorporation Act (WA) 2015, Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Regulation 2013 and the significant accounting policies disclosed below, which the Management Committee has determined are appropriate to 
meet the needs of members.  Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by the Management Committee. The Management Committee has determined that 
the Club is not a reporting entity.

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management Commitee to exercise its 
judgment in the process of applying the entities accounting policies. There are no areas identified involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements. 

Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the items.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the Management Committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from 
those assets. 

Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment.

The Club is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Section 50–5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the presentation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all 
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Donations are recognised at the time of receipt.

Interest revenue is recognised on receipt.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Club and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at 
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Membership fees are recognised at the time of receipt.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Class of Property, plant and equipment Depreciation rate 
Plant and equipment 20%

(g)         Impairment of non-financial assets 

(h)         Trade and other payables

(i)        Inventories

(j)         Leases

(k)          Employee benefits

(l)         Goods and Services Tax (“GST”)

(m)          Comparative figures

(n)       New, revised or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures are adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial year.

The Club has adopted all the new and revised Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that 
are mandatory for a charity or not-for-profit entity registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission during the current reporting period. The 
adoption of these new and revised Accounting Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in a significant or material change to the Club’s accounting 
policy. 

The depreciation/amortisation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Revenues, expenses, and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian 
Tax Office. 

In these circumstances the GST is recognised as a part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.  Receivables and payables 
in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST, where GST applies.

Provision is made for the Club’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance date.  Employee benefits expected to 
be settled within one year together with benefits arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and long service leave which will be settled after one year, have 
been measured at their nominal amount.  Other employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated 
future cash outflows to be made for those benefits.

Contributions are made by the Club to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An 
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the present value of the estimated future cash 
flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have 
independent cash flows are grouped together to form a cash-generating unit.

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Club prior to the end of the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-
term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Inventories consist of bar and apparel stock and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.  Costs are assigned on a specific identification 
basis and include direct costs and appropriate overheads, if any.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which 
they are incurred.

Depreciation has not been applied to Buildings which are located on land registered in the name of the Club.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the incorporated association. Gains 
and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to the statement of comprehensive income.
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30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

2 REVENUE
Administration 126,250     46,380      
Bar 72,187      78,646      
Café 37,505      40,506      
Competition 12,653      12,700      
Club events 300           11,868      
Donations 11,448      12,579      
Fundraising Events 48,400      30,812      
Grants -            29,394      
Hall 19,640      24,743      
Interest 14,306      19,006      
Lifesaving 37,924      35,098      
Membership 162,570     151,616     
Premises -            -            
Sponsorship 70,191      70,471      
Surf Shop 27,299      27,549      
Youth development 4,482        658           

645,156     592,027     

3 EXPENSES

Surplus from operations has been determined
after: 

Administration 242,387     172,125     
Audit 22,025      60             
Bar 40,928      50,696      
Café 20,526      19,800      
Competition 32,979      38,618      
Club events 3,041        23,488      
Donations -            73             
Fundraising Events 14,691      16,396      
Hall 102           1,248        
Legal 11,770      3,735        
Lifesaving 22,505      44,719      
Membership 23,014      1,948        
Premises 99,360      74,230      
Sponsorship -            1,840        
Surf Shop 26,134      13,308      
Youth development 14,482      16,809      

573,944     479,091     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNotes to Financial Statements (continued)
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30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

2 REVENUE
Administration 126,250     46,380      
Bar 72,187      78,646      
Café 37,505      40,506      
Competition 12,653      12,700      
Club events 300           11,868      
Donations 11,448      12,579      
Fundraising Events 48,400      30,812      
Grants -            29,394      
Hall 19,640      24,743      
Interest 14,306      19,006      
Lifesaving 37,924      35,098      
Membership 162,570     151,616     
Premises -            -            
Sponsorship 70,191      70,471      
Surf Shop 27,299      27,549      
Youth development 4,482        658           

645,156     592,027     

3 EXPENSES

Surplus from operations has been determined
after: 

Administration 242,387     172,125     
Audit 22,025      60             
Bar 40,928      50,696      
Café 20,526      19,800      
Competition 32,979      38,618      
Club events 3,041        23,488      
Donations -            73             
Fundraising Events 14,691      16,396      
Hall 102           1,248        
Legal 11,770      3,735        
Lifesaving 22,505      44,719      
Membership 23,014      1,948        
Premises 99,360      74,230      
Sponsorship -            1,840        
Surf Shop 26,134      13,308      
Youth development 14,482      16,809      

573,944     479,091     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

Club Accounts
Operating account 72,107      6,067        
Saving account 170,995     182,742     
Petty cash 600           -            

243,702     188,809     

Foundation Reserve Accounts
Operating account 13,036      41             
Saving accounts 724,651     715,644     

737,687     715,685     

Cash and Cash Equivalents 981,388     904,494     

5 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 31,072      14,200      

6 INVENTORIES

Apparel 21,127      33,673      
Bar 5,885        4,707        

27,012      38,380      

7 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepayments 17,458      15,207      
17,458      15,207      

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings at cost 628,706     628,706     
Building Redevlopment 60,781      57,781      
Cottesloe Council Grant (20,000)     (20,000)     

669,486     666,487     

Life Saving Equipment 130,781     125,109     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (103,912)   (93,567)     

26,869      31,542      

Office Equipment 17,696      17,696      
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (15,856)     (14,946)     

1,840        2,750        

Plant & Furniture 208,465     174,369     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (166,015)   (150,483)   

42,450      23,886      

Surfcraft Equipment 219,344     200,032     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (188,306)   (178,686)   

31,039      21,346      

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont.) $ $

Gym Equipment 41,233      41,233      
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (27,112)     (22,766)     

14,121      18,467      

Subsidy Equipment 2,304        2,304        
Less: Subsidy Equipment Payments (1,843)       (1,843)       

461           461           

Watch Tower 118,442     118,442     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (118,442)   (118,172)   

-            270           

Intelectual Property 18,698      12,899      
18,698      12,899      

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 804,963     778,108     

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Trade Creditors 42,096      16,533      
 GST (869)          (855)          
 PAYG Withholding 2,033        2,123        
 Superannuation Liability 1,122        859           
 Annual Leave Accrual 7,199        3,788        
Wages Payable - Payroll -            (1,056)       

51,581      21,392      

10 INCOME IN ADVANCE

Annual Dinner 8,912        -            
Hall Hire Deposits 2,100        909           

11,012      909           

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20

8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont.) $ $

Gym Equipment 41,233      41,233      
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (27,112)     (22,766)     

14,121      18,467      

Subsidy Equipment 2,304        2,304        
Less: Subsidy Equipment Payments (1,843)       (1,843)       

461           461           

Watch Tower 118,442     118,442     
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (118,442)   (118,172)   

-            270           

Intelectual Property 18,698      12,899      
18,698      12,899      

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 804,963     778,108     

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Trade Creditors 42,096      16,533      
 GST (869)          (855)          
 PAYG Withholding 2,033        2,123        
 Superannuation Liability 1,122        859           
 Annual Leave Accrual 7,199        3,788        
Wages Payable - Payroll -            (1,056)       

51,581      21,392      

10 INCOME IN ADVANCE

Annual Dinner 8,912        -            
Hall Hire Deposits 2,100        909           

11,012      909           

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

11 SPONSORSHIP

12 CSLSC FOUNDATION RESERVE

30-Apr-21 30-Apr-20
$ $

CSLSC Foundation Reserve at beginning of year 715,644     545,253     

Transfers from Retained Surplus 22,002      170,390     
CSLSC Foundation Reserve at end of year 737,646     715,643     

13 TRADING ACCOUNTS

Hall
Income 19,640      24,743      
Expenses (102)          (1,248)       
Net Surplus from Hall Hire 19,538      23,495      

Bar
Income 72,187      78,646      
Less Cost of Goods Sold

Opening stock 4,707        4,731        
Add purchases 25,105      28,380      
Less closing stock (5,885)       (4,707)       

Other expenses 2,472        3,796        
Bar staff 14,529      18,496      
Total expenses (40,928)     (50,695)     
Net Surplus from Bar 31,259      27,950      

Surf Shop
Income 27,299      27,549      

Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening stock 33,673      21,688      
Add purchases 13,589      25,293      
Less closing stock (21,127)     26,134      (33,673)     13,308      

Net Surplus from Surf Shop 1,165        14,241      

Café
Income 37,505      40,506      
Expenses (20,526)     (19,800)     
Net Surplus from Café 16,980      20,706      

The Club welcomed sponsorship through both cash and product donations from a number of suppliers 
and supporters during the year. All sponsorship has been recognised via the income statement.

At the July 2002 Annual General Meeting a resolution was passed to establish the Cottesloe Surf Life 
Saving Club Foundation with an initial contribution of $20,000 to be paid from Club funds.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

14 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
There were no capital expenditure commitments 
at reporting date. 

15 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
(a)  Reconciliation of net cash used in operating
activities

Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 71,212      112,936     

(Deduct) other items
Net depreciation / Profit on sale 41,023      67,045      

Add back Assets paid in 2021 accrued in 2020 1,400        

Interest received classified as cash flow from 
investing (14,306)     (23,234)     

Movements in Assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables (16,872)     9,215        
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 11,368      (11,961)     
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets (2,251)       (3,342)       

Movements in Liabiliites
Increase/(Decrease) in Accruals 3,135        (7,341)       
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits 
Payable 4,644        1,053        

Increase/(Decrease) in GST (14)            3,571        
Increase/(Decrease) in Hall Hire Deposits (909)          909           
Increase/(Decrease) in Income in Advance 11,012      (9,946)       
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 21,515      (27,563)     
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions -            
Increase/(Decrease) in Credit Card 914           (1,225)       

Net cash provided by operating activities 131,868     110,118     

(b) Reconciliation of cash 

Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown 
in the cash flow statement is reconciled to the 
related items in the statement of financial position 
as follows: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents per Note 4 981,388     904,494     

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

14 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS
There were no capital expenditure commitments 
at reporting date. 

15 NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
(a)  Reconciliation of net cash used in operating
activities

Net surplus / (deficit) for the year 71,212      112,936     

(Deduct) other items
Net depreciation / Profit on sale 41,023      67,045      

Add back Assets paid in 2021 accrued in 2020 1,400        

Interest received classified as cash flow from 
investing (14,306)     (23,234)     

Movements in Assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables (16,872)     9,215        
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 11,368      (11,961)     
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets (2,251)       (3,342)       

Movements in Liabiliites
Increase/(Decrease) in Accruals 3,135        (7,341)       
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits 
Payable 4,644        1,053        

Increase/(Decrease) in GST (14)            3,571        
Increase/(Decrease) in Hall Hire Deposits (909)          909           
Increase/(Decrease) in Income in Advance 11,012      (9,946)       
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 21,515      (27,563)     
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions -            
Increase/(Decrease) in Credit Card 914           (1,225)       

Net cash provided by operating activities 131,868     110,118     

(b) Reconciliation of cash 

Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown 
in the cash flow statement is reconciled to the 
related items in the statement of financial position 
as follows: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents per Note 4 981,388     904,494     

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont.)

16 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

There were no contingent assets or liabilities at the reporting date.

17 SEGMENT INFORMATION

18 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

(a) Related party

Key Management personel

President : Ben Stephens
Deputy President : David Craig
General Manager : Kim Welch (Appointed 30 August 2020)
Treasurer : Mark English (Resigned 30 September 2020)
Secretary : James Laurenson (Resigned 30 August 2020)
Life Saving Officer : Deborah Dean (Appointed 16 June 2020)
Youth Development Officer : Jesse Tucek (Appointed 15 December 2020)
Junior Activities Officer : Julian Barry (Appointed 30 August 2020)
Captain : Karlene Craven & Gemmaley Walsh (Appointed 30 August 2020)

Transactions with related parties

Receivable from and payable to related parties

Loans to / from related parties

19 EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

20 ASSOCIATION INFORMATION

87 Marine Parade
Cottesloe WA 6011

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 April 2021 that has significantly affected, or may 
significantly affect the Club, the results of those operations, or the entities state of affairs in future 
financial years.

The Club operates as a public benevolent institution, advancing security or safety of Australia or 
Australian public and with purposes beneficial to the general public and analogous to the other 
charitable purposes, in the one geographic segment namely, Western Australia.

There were no loans made to related parties

There were no trade recivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous 
report period.

The members of the Management Committee who serve in a voluntary capacity and are not 
remunerated in office during the year were:

There were no key management personnel during the current and previous reporting period.

There were no trade with related parties at the current and previous reporting period, aside from those 
of members as members,

The Cottesloe Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an Association that is incorporated and dominciled in 
Australia.
The principal place of business of the Association is:

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
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Statement by Members of the Committee

82

COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21



COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21





COTTESLOE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB | Annual Report 2020/21



Sponsors
Thankyou to the Cottesloe Surf Club community and all of our sponsors. 

TOTAL FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS
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